Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Charlotte Kearsey
Direct Line: 01246 345236
Email: committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Planning
Committee

Councillors Bagley and T Murphy —
Site Visit 1

1 March 2019
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the PLANNING COMMITTEE to be held on
MONDAY, 11 MARCH 2019 at 3.00 pm in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Rose
Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP, the agenda for which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1(Public Information)

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MEETING WILL BE PRECEDED BY THE
FOLLOWING SITE VISITS.

Planning Committee Members should assemble in Town Hall Reception at
13:45pm. Ward members wishing to be present should attend on site as
indicated below:-

1. 14:00 New Queen Street, Chesterfield
CHE/18/00772/FUL

Members are reminded that only those attending on site will be
eligible to take part in the debate and make a decision on these items.
Members intending to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or any
other matter which would prevent them taking part in discussions on
an item, should not attend the site visit for it

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



Ward members are invited to attend on site and should confirm their
attendance by contacting Charlotte Kearsey on tel. 01246 345236 or via e-
mail: charlotte.kearsey@chesterfield.gov.uk by 9.00 a.m. on Monday 11
March, 2019. If you do not confirm your attendance, it will be assumed that
you will not be attending on site.

Please ensure that all mobile phones are switched off during site visits and
at the meeting at the Town Hall.

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests Relating to Iltems on the
Agenda

Minutes of Planning Committee (Pages 3 - 24)

Applications for Planning Permission - Plans Determined by the
Committee (Pages 25 - 70)

Building Regulations (P880D) (Pages 71 - 74)

Applications for Planning Permission - Plans Determined by the
Development Management and Conservation Manager (P140D) (Pages
75 -84)

Applications to Fell or Prune Trees (P620D) (Pages 85 - 88)

Appeals Report (PO00) (Pages 89 - 92)

Enforcement Report (P410) (Pages 93 - 96)

Yours sincerely,

1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer


mailto:martin.elliott@chesterfield.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3

18.02.19

PLANNING COMMITTEE

Monday, 18th February, 2019

Present:-

Councillor Brittain (Chair)

Councillors P Barr Councillors Dickinson
Bingham T Gilby
Brady Hill
Callan Miles
Catt Sarvent
Caulfield Simmons
Davenport

The following site visits took place immediately before the meeting and
were attended by the following Members:

CHE/18/00672/FUL - Proposed 32 No. office enterprise centre including
hard and soft landscaping works and alterations to the remaining car park
layout at Holywell Cross Car Park, Holywell Street, Chesterfield,
Derbyshire for Chesterfield Borough Council.

Councillors Barr, Bingham, Brady, Brittain, Callan, Catt, Caulfield,
Davenport, Dickinson, Terry Gilby, Hill, Miles, Sarvent and Simmons.

CHE/18/00841/FUL - Proposed demolition of detached garage and
erection of a replacement annexe for dependant relative (revised plans
received 28.01.2019 and amended plans received 01.02.2019 and
06.02.2019) at 19 Springfield Avenue, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 1DJ
for Mr Malcolm Bramley.

Councillors Barr, Bingham, Brady, Brittain, Callan, Catt, Caulfield,
Davenport, Dickinson, Falconer (ward member), Terry Gilby, Hill, Miles,
Sarvent and Simmons.

CHE/18/00152/FUL - Full application for a traveller site with 3 pitches at

land to rear of Mayfields, Hady Lane, Hady, Derbyshire S41 ODE for Mr J
Cash.

Page 3



103

104

105

106

18.02.19

Councillors Barr, Bingham, Brady, Brittain, Callan, Catt, Caulfield,
Davenport, Dickinson, Terry Gilby, Hill, Miles, Sarvent and Simmons.
*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Wall.

DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

Councillor Sarvent would take no part in the consideration of agenda item
4(1) (CHE/18/00152/FUL - Full application for a traveller site with 3
pitches at land to rear of Mayfields, Hady Lane, Hady, Derbyshire S41
ODE for Mr J Cash) as she would be addressing the committee as ward
member in objection to the application.

MINUTES OF PLANNING COMMITTEE

RESOLVED -

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Planning Committee held on 28
January, 2019 be signed by the Chair as a true record.

APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION - PLANS
DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE

*The Committee considered the under-mentioned applications in light of
reports by the Development Management and Conservation Manager and
resolved as follows:-

CHE/18/00152/FUL - FULL APPLICATION FOR A TRAVELLER SITE
WITH 3 PITCHES AT LAND TO REAR OF MAYFIELDS, HADY LANE,
HADY, DERBYSHIRE S41 ODE FOR MR J CASH

In accordance with Minute No. 299 (2001/2002) Mr Mark Badham
(objector), Councillor Sarvent (ward member) and Dr Siobhan Spencer
(applicant’s representative) addressed the meeting.

That the officer recommendation be upheld and the application be
approved subiject to the following conditions:-

Page 4



18.02.19

1. The development hereby approved shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.

2. All external dimensions and elevational treatments shall be as shown
on the approved plans, with the exception of any approved non material
amendment.

3. No development shall commence until a ground contamination
assessment, landfill gas risk assessment and remediation statement are
submitted to and approved in writing by the LPA. The development shall
then be carried out in accordance with the approved remediation
statement. Validation of the works undertaken is required to ensure that
the development is constructed accordingly and which shall have been
agreed in writing by the LPA prior to first occupation on the site.

4. The use of the site shall be restricted to occupancy of the mobile
homes only and the number shall not exceed three i.e. the touring
caravans shall not be occupied on site as a permanent residence and
only three touring caravans shall be allowed within the site on a
permanent basis.

5. There shall be no business or commercial activities or storage of
materials associated with such activities at the site.

6. Space shall be maintained within the site curtilage for the parking and

manoeuvring of all vehicles and caravans associated with the site to allow
entry and exit in a forward gear.

7. Prior to any occupation of the site commencing a scheme for boundary
treatments, means of enclosure and soft landscaping shall be submitted
to the Local Planning Authority in writing, and shall include the following:
(i) Retention of existing perimeter vegetation.

(i) Further planting to perimeters and a hedgerow to the northern
boundary.

(iii) Timescales for planting.

(iv) Proposals for replacement of dead/dying planting and maintenance of
boundary screening.

Page 5



18.02.19

(v) Protection of existing hedgerows and boundary vegetation during
construction.

The occupation of the site shall not commence until a scheme has been
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The planting
approved under the scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the
approved timescales and retained and maintained thereafter.

8. Prior to the first occupation of the site commencing an external lighting
scheme shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority, and shall contain the following information:

(i) A plan showing the proposed locations and heights of the
luminaires.

(i) Full details of the luminaires to be installed.

(iii) A site plan plotting the existing and predicted illuminance levels (Lux)
across the site and both horizontal and vertical overspill outside the site
boundary.

(iv) Details of the measures to be taken for the avoidance of glare.

(v) Details of the power source, i.e. mains or generator.

(vi) Operating times.

(vii) Intensity of illumination and power of light sources.

The external lighting shall not be used on the site other than in accord
with the scheme so approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

9. The use hereby permitted shall not commence until a scheme for the
storage and collection of residential waste has been submitted to and
approved in, writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme so
approved shall be implemented concurrently with the use of the site
commencing and shall be retained thereafter.

10. The development hereby approved shall not commence until details of

the proposed means of disposal of foul and surface water drainage,
including details of any balancing works and off-site works, have been

Page 6



18.02.19

submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
details subsequently agreed shall be carried out in full on site prior to any
occupation on the site.

CHE/18/00841/FUL - PROPOSED DEMOLITION OF DETACHED
GARAGE AND ERECTION OF A REPLACEMENT ANNEXE FOR
DEPENDANT RELATIVE (REVISED PLANS RECEIVED 28.01.2019
AND AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED 01.02.2019 AND 06.02.2019) AT 19
SPRINGFIELD AVENUE, CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE S40 1DJ
FOR MR MALCOLM BRAMLEY

In accordance with Minute No. 299 (2001/2002) Mr Richard Hollings
(objector) addressed the meeting and Ms Tina Baines (property owner)
was present to answer questions from the committee.

That the officer recommendation be upheld and the application be
approved subiject to the following conditions:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.

2. All external dimensions and elevational treatments shall be as
shown on the approved plan/s (listed below), with the exception of any

approved non material amendment.

- ‘Proposed elevations’ Revision A Sheet 1 (received 01.02.2019)
- ‘Proposed layout’ Revision A Sheet 1 (received 06.02.2019)

- ‘Proposed floor layout’ Revision A Sheet 1 (received
28.01.2019)

3. The self-contained accommodation hereby permitted shall not be
occupied at any time other than for purposes ancillary to the residential
use of the dwelling on the application site, presently knows as 19
Springfield Avenue in that it shall:

- only be occupied by persons with a familial link or demonstrable
relationship to the occupants of the main dwelling;

- not be identified or addressed as a separate postal address;

Page 7



18.02.19

- not be occupied in the event the main dwelling is unoccupied;
- not be occupied under any form of contract.
Councillor Davenport left the meeting at this point.

CHE/18/00672/FUL - PROPOSED 32 NO. OFFICE ENTERPRISE
CENTRE INCLUDING HARD AND SOFT LANDSCAPING WORKS AND
ALTERATIONS TO THE REMAINING CAR PARK LAYOUT AT
HOLYWELL CROSS CAR  PARK, HOLYWELL  STREET,
CHESTERFIELD, DERBYSHIRE FOR CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH
COUNCIL

In accordance with Minute No. 299 (2001/2002) Mr Patrick Middleton
(applicant’s representative) and Mr Nick Fenton (applicant’s architect)
were present to answer questions from the committee.

That the officer recommendation be upheld and the application be
approved subject to the following conditions:-

Time Limit etc

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the
expiration of three years from the date of this permission.

2. All external dimensions and elevational treatments shall be as shown
on the approved plans (listed below) with the exception of any approved
non material amendment.

16-338 PL 04 — Proposed First Floor

16-338 PL 05 — Proposed Second Floor
16-338 PL 06 — Proposed Roof Plan

16-338 PL 07 — Proposed Elevations Sheet 1
16-338 PL 08 — Proposed Elevations Sheet 2

16-338 PL_09 — Proposed Elevations Sheet 3
16-338 PL 10 — Proposed Sections

16-338 PL_11 — Indicative External Signage Locations
16-338 PL_12A — Proposed Substation & Cycle Store Details
16-338 PL_13 — Proposed Visuals — Sheet 1
16-338 PL 14 — Proposed Visuals — Sheet 2
16-338_PL_15 — Proposed Visuals — Sheet 3

Page 8



18.02.19

16-338 PL_16 — Typical Details — Sheet 1

16-338 PL_17 — Typical Details — Sheet 1

16-338 PL_19 — Typical Window Details — Sheet 2

16-338 PL_20 — Substation & Cycle Store Proposed Visualisations
6629-NQWC-MJM-00-B2-DR-C-1500 D2_P6 — Proposed Drainage Plan

Acoustic Report by Acoustic Consultancy Partnership Ltd dated 7t
September 2018;

BREEAM Pre-Assessment Report by DDA Building Services Consultant
Engineers dated 28" August 2018;

Coal Mining Risk Assessment by DTS Raeburn Limited dated April 2017;
Design and Access Statement by Whittam Cox dated September 2018;
Ecology Report by Kate Priestman Ecology dated August 2018;

Energy and Sustainability Statement by DDA Building Services
Consultant Engineers dated 10t September 2018;

Flood Risk Assessment Rev A by MJUM Consulting Engineers dated 27t
September 2018;

Geo-Environmental Appraisal by DTS Raeburn Limited dated August
2017;

Desk Based Assessment by ArcHeritage dated August 2017,
Heritage Statement by ArcHeritage dated August 2017;

Passive Design Report Statement by DDA Building Services Consultant
Engineers dated 10" September 2018;

Preliminary Risk Assessment Report by DTS Raeburn Limited dated
February 2017;

Site Investigation Plan by DTS Raeburn Limited;

Thermal Comfort Report by DDA Building Services Consultant Engineers
dated August 2017;

Page 9



18.02.19

Transport Statement by AECOM dated August 2017;

Travel Plan by AECOM dated August 2017; and

UXO Risk Assessment by First Line Defence Ltd dated 3 April 2017.
Revised Plans Received 31/01/2019:

16-338_PL_01A — Existing Site Layout Plan
16-338 PL_02A — Proposed Site Plan
16-338 PL_03A — Proposed Ground Floor
PL1684-VW-101 — General Arrangement
PL1684-VW-102 — Operational Diagram
PL1684-VW-106 — Existing Levels
PL1684-VW-107 — Proposed Levels
PL1684-VW-108 — Hardworks Plan
PL1684-VW-109 — Softworks Plan
PL1684-VW-112 — Themoplastic Markings
PL1684-VW-113 — Lighting Strategy
PL1684-VW-114 — Drainage Strategy
PL1684-VW-115 — Phase | Masterplan
P11684-VW-121 — Car Park Throughout Construction Period

Drainage

3. The site shall be developed with separate systems of drainage for foul
and surface water on and off site.

4. No development shall take place until details of the proposed means of
disposal of foul and surface water drainage, including details of any
balancing works and off-site works, have been submitted to and approved
in writing by The Local Planning Authority.

Archaeology

5. a) No development shall take place until a Written Scheme of
Investigation for archaeological work has been submitted to and approved
by the local planning authority in writing, and until any pre-start element of
the approved scheme has been completed to the written satisfaction of
the local planning authority.

Page 10



18.02.19

The scheme shall include an assessment of significance and research
questions; and

1. The programme and methodology of site investigation and recording
2. The programme for post investigation assessment

3. Provision to be made for analysis of the site investigation and
recording

4. Provision to be made for publication and dissemination of the analysis
and records of the site investigation

5. Provision to be made for archive deposition of the analysis and
records of the site investigation

6. Nomination of a competent person or persons/organization to
undertake the works set out within the Written Scheme of Investigation

b) No development shall take place other than in accordance with the
archaeological Written Scheme of Investigation approved under condition

(@).

c) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and
post investigation assessment has been completed in accordance with
the programme set out in the archaeological Written Scheme of
Investigation approved under condition (a) and the provision to be made
for analysis, publication and dissemination of results and archive
deposition has been secured.

Highways/Cycle

6. No development shall take place including any works of demolition
until a construction management plan or construction method statement
has been submitted to and been approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved plan/statement shall be adhered to
throughout the construction period. The statement shall provide for:

Parking of vehicles of site operatives and visitors

routes for construction traffic

hours of operation

method of prevention of debris being carried onto highway

Page 11



18.02.19
10

pedestrian and cyclist protection
proposed temporary traffic restrictions
arrangements for turning vehicles

7. Prior to the commencement of any other development the existing
access points (entry and exit) to the Holywell Cross Car Park shall be
amended (in accordance with a scheme to first be agreed in writing by the
Local Planning Authority) to facilitate the creation of a separate
construction access point and public car park access point off the existing
highway network. The amended access points shall only be permitted to
operate throughout the construction phase of development in consultation
with the Local Planning Authority/Local Highways Authority who reserve
the right to require the public car access point (entry and exit) to be
closed in the event its operation raises serious highway safety concerns,
unless an alternative scheme is agreed and implemented under the
provisions of this condition.

8. Within 3 months of commencement of development a scheme
detailing the reinstatement of the Holywell Cross Car Park access points
back to dedicated entry and exits only post construction shall be
submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Only
those details agreed in writing shall be implemented prior to the
occupation of the development.

9. In addition to the secure cycle parking facilities detailed on drawing no.
16-338_PL_12A — Proposed Substation & Cycle Store Details; and 16-
338 PL_20 — Substation & Cycle Store Proposed Visualisations which
shall be provided for the purposes of the users of the development hereby
approved, the premises, the subject of the application, shall not be taken
into use until at least 3 no. ‘Sheffield’ type parking stands have been
provided within the application site spaced at least 1.2m apart, with the
cycle stands being maintained throughout the life of the development free
from any impediment to its designated use.

Ecology/Trees

10. Prior to building works commencing above foundation level, a
Biodiversity Enhancement Strategy shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority to achieve a net gain in
biodiversity in accordance with the NPPF 2018. Such approved measures
should be implemented in full and maintained thereafter. Measures shall
include:

Page 12



18.02.19
11

- details of integrated swift boxes will be clearly shown on a plan
(positions/specification/numbers);

- details of integrated bat boxes will be clearly shown on a plan
(positions/specification/numbers);

- summary of ecologically beneficial landscaping (full details to be
provided in Landscape Plans).

11. Prior to completion of the development hereby approved, details of
treatment of all parts on the site not covered by buildings shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
site shall be landscaped strictly in accordance with the approved details in
the first planting season after completion of the development, whichever
is the sooner. Details shall include:

1) a scaled plan showing all existing vegetation and landscape features
to be retained and trees and plants to be planted;

2) location, type and materials to be used for hard landscaping including
specifications, where applicable for:

a) permeable paving
b) tree pit design
c) underground modular systems

3) a schedule detailing sizes and numbers/densities of all proposed
trees/plants;

4) specifications for operations associated with plant establishment and
maintenance that are compliant with best practice.

All soft landscaping shall have a written five year maintenance
programme following planting. Any new tree(s) that die(s), are/is removed
or become(s) severely damaged or diseased shall be replaced and any
new planting (other than trees) which dies, is removed, becomes severely
damaged or diseased within five years of planting shall be replaced.
Unless further specific permission has been given by the Local Planning
Authority, replacement planting shall be in accordance with the approved
details.

Page 13



107

18.02.19
12

Others

12. Before construction works commence or ordering of external materials
takes place, precise specifications or samples of the walling and roofing
materials to be used shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
consideration. Only those materials approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority shall be used as part of the development.

13. Construction work shall only be carried out on site between 8:00am
and 6:00pm Monday to Friday, 9:00am to 5:00pm on a Saturday and no
work on a Sunday or Public Holiday. The term "work" will also apply to the
operation of plant, machinery and equipment.

14. Prior to the commencement of development an Employment and
Training Scheme shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority for
consideration and written approval. The Scheme shall include a strategy
to promote local supply chain, employment and training opportunities
throughout the construction of the development.

15. Within 3 months of commencement of development the applicant shall
submit a 'Percent For Art' scheme which details the commissioning and
provision of public art to a value of £47,000 alone; or as a contribution of
£47,000 pooled. Only the approved piece of public art shall be installed in
accordance with the approved scheme and an approved timescale
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved artwork
installed shall be retained in situ as such for the life of the development
associated therewith.

Councillors Callan, Hill and Gilby left the meeting at this point.

CHE/18/00842/FUL - PROPOSED ERECTION OF A 4 BED DETACHED
BUNGALOW WITH GARAGE (CMRA RECEIVED 01/02/2019) AT LAND
TO THE REAR OF 203 KESWICK DRIVE (FORMER CBC GARAGE
SITE), NEWBOLD, DERBYSHIRE S41 8HQ FOR MR D WOOD

That consideration of the application be deferred, at the officer’s request,
to allow the Coal Authority objections to be resolved.

BUILDING REGULATIONS (P880D)

Page 14



108

18.02.19
13

*The Chief Building Control Officer reported that pursuant to the authority
delegated to him he had determined the under-mentioned plans under the

Building Regulations:-

Approvals

19/00248/DEXFP

18/06435/DEXFP

18/05982/DOMFP

19/00379/DEXFP

18/06535/DEXFP

19/00592/DEXFP

19/00167/DEXFP

Single storey living room extension and removal of
loadbearing wall to create kitchen/dining at 6
Southfield Avenue Hasland Chesterfield S41 OLX

Loft conversion at 27A Ashgate Road Chesterfield
S40 4AG

Two dwellings on land to side of 97 Station Road
Old Whittington Chesterfield S41 9AW

Conversion of loft to mezzanine at 39 Morris
Avenue Newbold Chesterfield S41 7BA

Single storey extension to the rear at 4 Cranleigh
Road Woodthorpe Chesterfield S43 3BH

Single storey kitchen extension at 13 Highfield
Avenue Newbold Chesterfield S41 7AZ

Loft conversion at 602 Chatsworth Road
Chesterfield S40 3JX

APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION - PLANS

DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND

CONSERVATION MANAGER (P140D)

*The Development Management and Conservation Manager reported that
pursuant to the authority delegated to him, he had determined the under-
mentioned applications subject to the necessary conditions:-

(a) Approvals

CHE/18/00527/REM

Amended variation of condition 1 (alterations to
approved drawings) of CHE/17/00685/REM - for
residential development of 120 dwellings to allow
a minor layout amendment - revised plans

Page 15



18.02.19

CHE/18/00653/FUL

CHE/18/00683/COU

CHE/18/00694/FUL

CHE/18/00718/RET

14

received 29.1.19. Condition Number(s): 1
Conditions(s) Removal: To update the plans to
allow a minor layout amendment. All external
dimensions and elevational treatments shall be as
shown on the approved plans 280-RP-01 E; 280-
RP-02; 280-03 rev G; 280-RP-05; 280-RP-06;
280-RP-07 C; 41379/002 rev B; 41379/008;
41379/009 rev F; 41379/022 rev A; R/2009/9C
received 29.01.2019; G1-00-PD; PD/G1/01;
PD/04/01; PD/04/02; PD/04/04; PD/04/05;
PD/06/01; PD/06/02; PD/07/01; PD/07/02;
PD/07/04; PD/31/01; PD/31/02; PD/51/01;
PD/53/01; PD/53/03; PD/54/01; PD/55/01;
PD/56/01; PD/57/01; PD/59/01; PD/59/03;
PD/60/01; PD/60/03; PD/61/01; PD/61/02;
PD/70/01; PD/71/01; P.01.00; P.14.00.V0 with the
exception of any approved non material
amendment or amendment required by conditions
of this consent at land north-east of Sainsburys
Roundabout Rother Way Chesterfield for Harron
Homes

Extension to existing premises to form store -
Revised drawing received 25.10.18 at 16- 18
Steeplegate Chesterfield S40 1SA for Iceland
Foods Ltd

Change of use of flat above hairdressers to nails
and beauty at Flat 3 Peak Stores Poolsbrook
Road Duckmanton S44 5EJ for Mr and Mrs
Robinson

Residential development comprising 10 no. new
dwellings - revised plans rec'd 07/01/2019,
09/01/2019 and 15/01/2019 at Heaton Court
Meynell Close Chesterfield for Chesterfield
Borough Council

Retention of two small windows to south facing

wall of rear ground floor extension at 81 Old Hall
Road Chesterfield S40 1HF for Mr Andrew Vickers

Page 16



CHE/18/00723/FUL

CHE/18/00724/LBC

CHE/18/00742/FUL

CHE/18/00777/FUL

CHE/18/00780/FUL

CHE/18/00782/FUL

CHE/18/00787/FUL

18.02.19
15

Change of use from commercial to residential at
Hurst House 11 Abercrombie Street Chesterfield
S41 7LW for Mr Kevin Burns

Listed building consent to facilitate the change the
use from commercial to residential at Hurst House
11 Abercrombie Street Chesterfield S41 7LW for
Mr Kevin Burns

Raise ridge and eaves to create rooms in the roof
space; proposed attached garage; boundary wall
to the north and east elevations; new vehicular
access to the north elevation off Salisbury
Avenue; re-build external brickwork to front
elevation - red facing bricks and new porch to the
front elevation (revised drawings submitted
03/12/18, 11/12/18, 28.12.2018, 15/1/2019 and
25.01.2019 at 36 Lansdowne Avenue Newbold
S41 8PL for Mr Mick Shaw

Removal of existing roof structure and
replacement rooms in the roof and dormers and
new access and driveway (revised block plan
received 03.01.2019 with amended red line
boundary) at 307 High Street New Whittington
S43 2AP for Mr and Mrs Mark and Liz Bosher

New semi-detached dwelling (Revised Drawings
received 10.01.2019) at 58A Coronation Road
Brimington S43 1EX for Mr lan Read

Re-submission of CHE/18/00339/FUL - Single
storey side and rear extension and detached
single garage with store (with reduced rear
extension with flat roof and smaller garage) at 14
Milford Road Inkersall S43 3ET for Patterson

Front extension forming 2 garage spaces set
partially below ground with 2 floors above and loft
conversion above existing bungalow. Off road
parking and increase in extent of dropped kerb to
form off street parking/turning area (additional

Page 17



18.02.19

CHE/18/00796/FUL

CHE/18/00816/FUL

CHE/18/00819/FUL

CHE/18/00821/FUL

CHE/18/00827/RET

CHE/18/00831/FUL

CHE/18/00833/FUL

16

block plan provided with visibility splay and
parking provision 15.01.2019) at 92 Spital Lane
Spital Chesterfield S41 OHJ for Mr and Mrs Mark
Youd

Construction of a flow forge plant cage/compound
and installation of air conditioning/refrigeration
plant to cage/compound and designated plant
area on roof complete with access ladder and
handrail and replacement steps together with the
forming of opening in external wall associated with
same at 18 Steeplegate Chesterfield S40 1SA for
Iceland Foods Ltd

Application to retain permanent consent for 8 bed
hostel at Parkhouse Lodge 30 Highfield Road
Newbold S41 7EY for Action Housing and Support

Installation of 7 new all-weather pitches to existing
grass pitches in order to increase the number of
all-weather pitches at Poolsbrook Caravan Club
Site Poolsbrook Country Park Pavilion Drive
Poolsbrook S43 3WL for Caravan and Motorhome
Club Site

Proposed front porch and rear kitchen extension
at 23 South Lodge Court Ashgate Chesterfield
S40 3QG for Mr and Mrs A Hopkin

Retrospective application for the changes in
maximum roof heights of 3.5 metres to 5 metres
and the eaves height from 2.3 metres to 2.6
metres to CHE/15/00569/TPD - proposed
conservatory extension at 293 Walton Back Lane
Walton S42 7AA for Mr Chris Wells

Two storey side extension at 55 Brearley Street
Old Whittington S41 9LN for Mr and Mrs Simon
Hogan

First floor side extension and new gable to front
elevation at 21 Stanford Way Walton S42 7NH or

Page 18



CHE/18/00835/FUL

CHE/18/00846/FUL

CHE/18/00858/FUL

CHE/19/00035/NMA

(b) Refusals

CHE/18/00789/FUL

CHE/18/00794/FUL

CHE/18/00807/TPO

18.02.19
17

Mr Nick Fieldhouse

Removal of existing rear garden facing
conservatory replaced with sun room. Existing
single storey garage raised to 2 storey with
mezzanine storage and additional canopy to
existing side entrance at 750 Chatsworth Road
Chesterfield S40 3PN for Dr Scriven

Alterations and extension of existing club house at
Clubhouse Bowling Green Broom Gardens
Brimington S43 1NH for Mrs. P. Wright

Re-submission of CHE/18/00560/FUL - single
storey rear extension and detached garage at 78
Hady Crescent Hady S41 OEA for Mr Paul Mellors

Non material amendment to CHE/15/00464/FUL
(Proposed residential development of 9 x 3
bedroom houses and 10 x 2 bedroom flats) for
minor revisions to layout to improve turning head
and increase parking spaces and relocation of bin
store to area between flats within a fenced at land
to the rear of 79 Sheffield Road Stonegravels
Chesterfield Derbyshire for Beauchief Homes Ltd

Proposed storage building at land at Wharf Lane
Chesterfield S41 7NB for Electrotest UK

Re-submission of CHE/17/00706/FUL for two
storey side extension and front porch at 41
Lichfield Road Walton Derbyshire S40 3EZ for Mr
Darren Ashmore

Ash (T.1) - Fell due to - possibility of subsidence,
nuisance to the retaining wall on the side of the
brook, the canopy of the tree is close to the bus
stop and possibility of falling branches .canopy of
the tree overhangs the care home access path on
the other side and is the access route for people

Page 19



18.02.19

18

of age and mobility issues. Garage is suffering
from cracking, risk of falling branches on people at
the bus stop and will need regular maintenance
and inspections. Tree is part of a larger group of
trees and cannot be seen easily when travelling
along the road, works have revealed staining
within the branches. Tree is a large mature tree
and is dominant within the useable garden
assessed on its suitability it is unlikely that a tree
of such species would be proposed for this
residential location at 9 Norbriggs Road
Woodthorpe S43 3BW for Mrs Samantha Asquith

(c) Discharge of Planning Condition

CHE/18/00839/DOC

CHE/19/00027/DOC

Discharge of conditions 3 (drainage), 5 (remedial
work), 6 (remediation scheme), 9 (root protection),
10 (location of construction vehicles), 11 (site
layout plan), 12 (bat survey), 13 (ecological
enhancement strategy), 15 (lighting), 16 (on site
storage), 22 (maintenance of streets) and 25
(materials samples) of CHE/16/00121/FUL at land
to the west of Keswick Drive Newbold Derbyshire
for Woodall Homes Ltd

Discharge of conditions 9 and 14 for application
CHE/15/00394/FUL - Construction of two
residential blocks of three town houses with car
parking and external works on land at Upper King
Street at land at Upper King Street Brimington
Derbyshire for Evans Murphy evelopment

(d) Prior notification approval not required

CHE/18/00832/TPD

CHE/19/00005/TPD

Proposed rear extension at 50 Elm Street
Hollingwood S43 2LH for Mrs Denise Watts
Single storey rear extension. Full width of the
house, extending 8 metres from original rear wall,
flat roofed, outlined in blue on the shed. Kitchen
extension and pitched roof to remain at 151
Walton Road Walton Derbyshire S40 3BX for Mrs
F Legallez

Page 20



18.02.19
19

(e) Prior Notification Demolition Approval

CHE/18/00868/DEM Demolition of units 32 and 33 which are beyond
economic re-use at Units 32 and 33 M1
Commerce Park Markham Lane Duckmanton
Derbyshire S44 5HR for Impala Estates Ltd

109 APPLICATIONS TO FELL OR PRUNE TREES (P620D)

*The Development Management and Conservation Manager reported that
pursuant to the powers delegated to him he had determined the under-
mentioned applications in respect of:-

(a) The felling and pruning of trees:-

CHE/19/00014/TPOEXP

CHE/19/00025/TPOEXP

CHE/18/00807/TPO

Consent is granted to the felling of two dead
trees within G6 on the order map for Mr
Queening of 89 The Green, Hasland, with a
condition to plant one Mountain Ash in the
first available planting season after felling.

Consent is granted to the pruning of two
Oak trees reference T14 and T15 on the
order map for Mr Cuddy of 92 Highland
Road, New Whittington.

Consent is refused to the felling one Ash
tree reference T1 on the order map for Apex
Environmental Ltd on behalf Mr and Mrs
Asquith of 9 Norbriggs Road, Woodthorpe.

(b) Notification of Intent to Affect Trees in a Conservation Area

CHE/18/00849/CA

The pruning of one Ash
tree for Mr Richard Carter
of 19 Hunters Walk.

Agreement to the pruning of one Ash tree
by reducing the branches growing towards
the property to give a 3 metre clearance
from the structure. The pruning will have no
adverse effect on the amenity value of the
area.

Page 21



110

111

112

18.02.19
20

The tree is within the Town Centre
Conservation Area and the applicant
wishes to prune the tree which is located in
the neighbouring land and close to the new
property.

CHE/19/00006/CA Agreement to the pruning of one Quince
The pruning of one Quince tree by reducing the branches growing
tree for Ms Slinn on behalf towards the structure and driveway and

of the NHS Trust, crown lifting the lower branches. The
Bayheath House, Rose Hill pruning will have no adverse effect on the
West. amenity value of the area.

The tree is within the Town Centre
Conservation Area and the applicant
wishes to prune the tree which is located in
the neighbouring land at 82 Saltergate and
overhanging the entrance driveway to
Bayheath House.

APPEALS REPORT (P000)

The Development Management and Conservation Manager reported on
the current position in respect of appeals which had been received.

*RESOLVED -
That the report be noted.

PLANNING AGREEMENT REPORT

The Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and the
Development Management and Conservation Manager submitted a joint
report to inform members about outcome of planning agreements which
had been authorised and to summarise the terms of completed
agreements.

*RESOLVED -
That the report be noted.

ENFORCEMENT REPORT (P410)

Page 22



18.02.19
21

The Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and the
Development Management and Conservation Manager submitted a joint
report on the current position regarding enforcement action which had
been authorised by the Council.

*RESOLVED -

That the report be noted.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

COMMITTEE/SUB Planning Committee
DATE OF MEETING 11TH MARCH 2019
TITLE DETERMINATION OF

PLANNING APPLICATIONS

PUBLICITY *For Publication

CONTENTS SUMMARY See attached index
RECOMMENDATIONS See attached reports

LIST OF BACKGROUND For each of the attached
PAPERS reports, the background papers

consist of the file specified in the
top right hand corner on the
front page of the report. Those
background papers on the file
which do not disclose exempt or
confidential information are
open to public inspection at the
office of the Development
Management and Conservation
Manager — Planning Services.
Additional background papers (if
any) will be separately listed in
the report.

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank



INDEX TO DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND CONSERVATION
MANAGER’S REPORT ON THE 11™MARCH 2019

ITEM 1 - CHE/18/00772/FUL — Proposed change of use to community
café/pizzeria and alterations to front elevations at former

garage and premises, New Queen Street, Chesterfield for
Mr C DeGirolamo.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Case Officer: E Casper Application No: CHE/18/00772/FUL
Report Date: 25t February 2019 Committee Date: 11" March 2019

ITEM 1

PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE TO COMMUNITY CAFE/PIZZERIA AND
ALTERATIONS TO FRONT ELEVATIONS AT FORMER GARAGE
AND PREMISES, NEW QUEEN STREET, CHESTERFIELD
FOR MR C DE GIROLAMO

Local Plan: Unallocated
Ward: St Helens

1.0 CONSULTATIONS

DCC Highways Comments— see report
DCC Public Health Objection — see report
Forward Planning/Policy Team Comments —see report
Environmental Health Comments —see report
Design Services Drainage No objections — see report
Yorkshire Water No comments received
Ward Members Comments received from

Clir Helen Bagley and
Clir Tom Murphy

Neighbours and Site Notice Representations received from
22 residents, 17 letters of
objections and 5 letter of support

2.0 THE SITE

2.1 The site subject of this application is single storey building situated
on the east side of New Queen Street. The footprint of the building
measures approximately 19m in length and 11m in width. The
structure is formed of a dual pitched roof with corrugated roof
panels and the external elevations are faced in brick.

Page 29



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

The principle (west) elevation of the building fronting onto New
Queen Street, incorporates pedestrian access entrance and roller
shutter ‘garage’ door. A small boiler room is located within the
frontage situated below existing ground level and accessed by a
set of steps. The frontage of the site is partially enclosed by a brick
wall to the western and north western boundary.

The site is bound by residential dwellings directly to the north and
west. The rear of the site is bound by an existing Council operated
car park to the east. The southern boundary of the site adjoins the
rear elevations of the existing retail/commercial units fronting onto
Newbold Road highway.

A discrepancy has been identified between the submitted site
location plan red line boundary and additional documents detailing
the extent of the application site. The submitted information is
considered to be contradictory and it is acknowledged that the red
line boundary shown does not include the site forecourt or entrance
to the building. This is considered to be an error by the applicant
and the forecourt of the site and entrance are considered to be a
key part of the site.

The application submission is supported by the following plans /
documents:

- Site location plan (07.11.2018)

- Site aerial photographs x 2 — detailing development building
(07.11.2018)

- Site photographs x 3 — detailing existing building elevations
(07.11.2018)

- Photograph of proposed front elevation (22.11.2019)

- Background documents — Foreword (07.11.2018) Additional
Notes (15.01.2019), Resident Objections (15.01.2019),
Commercial Waste (15.01.2019), Interior Design and Evening
(15.01.2019), Proposed Menu Ideas for New Queen Street
(15.01.2019), Toilet floor plan

- Proposed floor plan (16.01.2019)

- Proposed gate for bin store (03.02.2019)

Page 30



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

APPLICATION SITE HISTORY

CHE/1153/28 — to demolish existing garage and rebuild for S A
Fisher Limited — PERMISSION GRANTED (07.12.1953). The
garage was used as a base for private hire vehicles until the late
1970s/1980s.

Allen and Sons subsequently occupied the site and used the
premises for light haulage and storage (B8 use) until the late
1990s. Since that date various redevelopment opportunities were
discussed but no applications materialised. The file indicates that a
retail use was discouraged as was a window manufacture use on
the basis that the sites main context was one of residential
properties. The premises was also the subject of complaints from
neighbours regarding unauthorised use however it was concluded
that the authorised use of the site was as a B8 storage and
distribution use.

PRE-APPLICATION ADVICE

Pre application advice was sought by the Agent/Applicant and a
summary of the main considerations raised by the Officer
(23.08.2018) are listed below;

- Site is outside of defined local centre therefore a sequential
approach is required in accordance with adopted local plan and
national planning policy framework

- Authorised use considered to be B8 storage and distribution and
should be considered as the ‘fall-back’ position.

- Other uses have been informally proposed and not considered
to be appropriate, including as a retail unit and window frame
manufacturer

- Proposal requires consideration of health implications and
location of site in relation to nearby schools, particular
consideration is required in relation to the takeaway aspect and
could potentially be mitigated by restricted opening hours.

- Consideration of impacts on neighbours including parking

- Notes proposal to work with local schools for pizza/pasta making
lessons

Page 31



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.0

5.1
5.1.1

THE PROPOSAL

The application proposes the change of use of the building to a
café/pizzeria restaurant (A3 use). The proposed use will operate as
a café during the day with wood fired pizzeria restaurant in the
evenings. A ‘takeaway’ facility will be available, however it is
suggested that this will be a small proportion of the total sales.

The Agent states that the café/restaurant function will be able to
serve a maximum of 75 people (covers), with 5 full time employees
and 5 part time employees. The submitted internal layout shows a
bar to the rear of the unit, considered to be ancillary to the main
restaurant use.

The submitted application forms state the proposed opening hours
to be 9am to 11pm Monday to Friday, 9am to 11:30pm Saturday
and 9am to 11pm on Sundays/Bank Holidays.

The application proposes some minor alterations to the principle
elevation fronting onto New Queen Street, including the installation
of two windows, enlarged public entrance and bi-fold doors in the
place of the existing roller shutter door.

The Agent has suggested that four roof lights could be installed to
provide additional light in the building, formal details showing the
location and size/scale of the proposed roof lights have not been
provided.

CONSIDERATIONS

Planning Policy

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
and section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
require that, ‘applications for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise’. The relevant
Development Plan for the area comprises of the saved policies of
the Replacement Chesterfield Local Plan adopted June 2006
(RCLP) and the adopted Chesterfield Borough Local Plan: Core
Strategy (2011-2031).

Page 32



5.2 Chesterfield Local Plan: Core Strateqy 2011 - 2031 (‘Core
Strateqy’)

CS1 Spatial Strategy

CS2 Principles for Location of Development

CS3 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
CS4 Infrastructure Delivery

CS8 Environmental Quality

CS7 Flood Risk

CS15 Vitality and Viability of Centres

CS16 Retail

CS18 Design

CS20 Influencing the Demand for Travel

53 Other Relevant Policy and Documents

o National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF, February 2019)

54 Key Issues
o Principle of development (section 5.5);
o Design and appearance of the proposal (section 5.6);

Impact on neighbouring residential amenity including noise,
fumes and refuse facilities (section 5.7);

Highways safety and parking provision (section 5.8)

Flood risk and drainage (section 5.9);

Health and well-being (section 5.10);

Community Infrastructure Levy (section 5.11);

5.5 Principle of Development

5.5.1 The application site is situated in the built settlement of St Helens.
The site is located outside of the defined Abercrombie Local
Centre and is unallocated in the adopted local plan. The
surrounding streetscene is mixed in character incorporating
commercial premises to the south/south east and residential
dwellings to the north and west.

55.2 Having regard to the nature of the application policies CS1, CS2,
CS3, CS4, CS7, CS15, CS16, CS18, and CS20 of the Core
Strategy and the wider National Planning Policy Framework
(NPPF) apply.

Page 33



5.5.3

5.5.4

5.9.5

The Forward Planning/Planning Policy Team were consulted on
the proposal and they provided the following comments;

‘Principle of Development and Sequential Test

The application site would be considered ‘Edge of Centre’in
relation to the Abercrombie Road Local Centre (identified on the
policies map and in policy CS15), taking account of the scale of
development (which is of a scale that would not be inappropriate in
a local centre).

The NPPF (paragraph 86) and Core Strategy Policy CS16
therefore requires application of a sequential test to this planning
application (as the site is not within the existing centre, the
boundary for which is immediately adjacent to the site, and is not
allocated in the Local Plan). It is for the applicant to demonstrate
compliance with the sequential test, but it should be proportionate
and appropriate for the given proposal.

The test requires the applicant to demonstrate that they have
looked at sites within centres first, considering whether they are
‘available’ and ‘suitable’. The first task is to determine the extent of
the search for alternative premises. Given the small scale, and the
character, of the proposed use it would be appropriate to limit the
extent of the search to the Newbold District Centre. Potential
properties should be identified from a range of evidence, including
the council Sites and Premises Guide
(https.//www.chesterfield.gov.uk/media/814945/dec-18-feb-19-
sites-and-premises-quide.pdf ).

The applicant should identify any available potential properties and
assess whether they are suitable for the proposed use. The
Strategic Planning Team will be able to support the applicant in
undertaking the test (as required by the Planning Practice
Guidance). | should note that satisfying the sequential test does
not automatically mean that planning permission should be
granted.

Other Matters

Given the proximity of residential properties, particular attention
should be paid to the impact of the proposed use on adjoining
residents in accordance with policy CS8 (“The quality of the
environment will be recognised at all levels of the planning and
development process with the aim of protecting and enhancing
environmental quality”) and CS18 (d), which states that
“Development will be expected to...have an acceptable impact on

Page 34


https://www.chesterfield.gov.uk/media/814945/dec-18-feb-19-sites-and-premises-guide.pdf
https://www.chesterfield.gov.uk/media/814945/dec-18-feb-19-sites-and-premises-guide.pdf

5.5.6

the amenity of users and Neighbours”. Conditions controlling the
hours of operation may be appropriate if planning permission is
granted.

The proposal does not appear to make any provision for car
parking, the presumption being that customers will park on the
street. Parking restrictions apply to New Queens Street. The
application form indicates 5 FTE staff but does not reference how
many customers might reasonable occupy the café at any one
time, making it difficult to assess the potential impact.

It would also be helpful to clarify the proposed use class of the
development. Cafes and restaurants are A3 uses, but hot food
take-aways A4. This will have an impact upon the nature of the
impact and may require the use of conditions to limit any potential
take-away sales.

This is also important to understand as Derbyshire County
Council’s Public Health Team advise that new Hot Food
Takeaways should be limited with 500m of primary schools and
would wish to be consulted on relevant applications under the
protocol agreed with the borough Council. The proposed use is
within 500m of both St Marys and Abercrombie primary schools
and is seeking hours of operation that would include school hours.
There is already a high proportion of hot food takeaways within the
existing Local Centre and there would be concerns over the
establishment of an additional one.

Community Infrastructure levy (CIL)

The proposed use would be liable for CIL at a rate of £80 per sqm
gross internal floorspace (index linked to the date of any
permission) if planning permission is granted. There is a potential
exemption for CIL relating to the conversion of vacant floorspace
where that floorspace has been in continual use for at least 6
months for an authorised use within the three years prior to the
date of planning permission.

There is no information on the floorspace of the unit or how
recently it has been in use contained within the application. It is
recommended that the applicant complete the ‘Additional
Information Requirements’ form from the Planning Portal.
https.//ecab.planningportal.co.uk/uploads/1app/forms/cil_questions

-pdf

Page 35


https://ecab.planningportal.co.uk/uploads/1app/forms/cil_questions.pdf
https://ecab.planningportal.co.uk/uploads/1app/forms/cil_questions.pdf

5.5.7

5.5.8

5.5.9

5.5.10

5.5.11

Summary
The planning policy team conclude that:

e Evidence for the sequential test should be submitted before a
decision can be taken

e Information clarifying the proposed use and number of
customers should be provided

e Completion of the CIL additional information form is
recommended

If planning permission is granted, conditions should be

considered covering:

e Hours of operation

e [nstallation of any relevant extraction equipment

e Limiting take-away sales

Principle of development

Policy CS1 requires new development to be concentrated within
walking/cycling distance of local centres. The site is situated
adjacent to the defined Abercrombie Local Centre. The proposal
therefore meets the requirements of policy CS1.

Policy CS2 requires the new development to accord with the
principles of CS1 (a), are on previously development land that is
not high environmental value (b), not on best and most versatile
agricultural land (c) deliver regeneration benefits to area (d),
maximise opportunities for walking/cycling (f) and meet sequential
test requirements (g). The proposal is considered to meet the
requirements of parts a to g of policy CS2.

Policy CS2 also requires all development to have an acceptable
impact on the amenity of users or adjoining occupiers, taking into
account noise, odour, air quality, traffic, appearance, overlooking,
shading or other environmental, social or economic impacts to be
covered in sections 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9 and 5.10.

The application site is classified as an ‘edge of centre’ location
situated outside the defined Abercrombie Local Centre (policy
CS195). It is necessary to note that the current draft local plan
proposes extending the existing local centre boundary (see images
below) however the site subject of this application is not included
within the proposed extension to the local centre.

Page 36



5.5.12

5.5.13

5.5.14

Application site Application site

Existing local centre boundary Proposed local centre boundary

Policy CS15 focuses on the vitality and viability of centres and
although the site is not located in the defined local centre it is
considered reasonable to reflect on the other requirements of
policy CS15. Policy CS15 aims to achieve a mix of uses which do
not overwhelm the retail function of the centre, street or frontage
where it is located by having a detrimental impact on vitality and
viability (CS15 a). It is acknowledged that there are 5 existing hot
food takeaways within the defined centre and a further 2 hot food
takeaways and 2 public houses serving food within the vicinity of
the site and outside the current local centre boundary. The
application proposes the creation of a café/restaurant with ancillary
takeaway element. The Agent provided an example menu detailing
the proposed type of food on offer and on this basis it is considered
that the proposal would provide a different food offer in the local
area.

It is also necessary to acknowledge that the development will
introduce an active use to a vacant unit which is currently in need
of renovation, bringing employment benefits and revitalising the
existing unit. Although not located in the defined centre, Policy
CS15 highlights a need to tackle vacant, under-used and derelict
buildings within centres (CS15 e).

Abercrombie Local Centre is classified as a small, local
convenience shopping centre and policy CS15 states that each
centre should maximise opportunities for enhancements as they
arise to ensure continued vitality. Policy CS15 continues to say that
the Council will support local centres in providing shops and local

Page 37



5.5.15

5.5.16

5.6
5.6.1

5.6.2

services in safe, accessible and sustainable locations and also
states that new development should make a positive contribution to
the centre’s viability and vitality and be of an appropriate scale.
The application proposes a retail use outside of the defined centre
with up to 75 covers and 5 full time staff. A number of positive
benefits arise from the scheme the proposal is considered to be an
over intensive use of the site at a scale which exceeds capacity of
the surrounding infrastructure particularly in relation to on-street
parking (see section 5.8).

In accordance with the requirements of Policy CS16 and paragraph
86 of the NPPF a sequential approach necessary, the applicant
was required to submit a sequential test (dated on 19.01.2019).
The Planning Policy team reviewed the submitted sequential test
and consider the assumptions made to be acceptable and
sequential test requirements met in relation to this application.

It is accepted the proposal will renovate and revitalise an existing
unused unit, bringing employment benefits to the area. On
balance, due to the scale of the proposal the development is
considered to be an over intensive use of the site which would
result in potential adverse impact on the surrounding infrastructure
particularly in relation to on-street parking. Potential conflicts with
policies CS2 and CS18 regarding impacts on neighbours,
residential amenity, parking and public health implications arising
from the proposal will be considered in the following sections.

Design and Appearance of the Proposal

Policy CS18 of the Core Strategy states that development should
identify, respond to and integrate with the character of the site and
surrounding and respect the local distinctiveness of its context.

The application proposes relatively minor external alterations to the
principle (west) elevation fronting onto New Queen Street. The
proposal includes the removal of the existing roller shutter door
and the installation of replacement bi-fold doors, the installation of
a larger central access door and a replacement window. A high
level decorative circular window is proposed above the main
entrance.

Page 38



5.6.3

5.6.4

5.6.5

5.7

5.7.1

5.7.2

On the 03.02.2019 the Agent submitted an additional plan showing
the installation of an external gate in the existing brick wall to
provide direct access to the boiler room which would function as a
refuse store. The gate is shown to be 1700mm high and 700mm in
width. The gate width is considered to be acceptable for a standard
width wheelie bin. The existing brick wall is a distinctive feature in
the streetscene and the Local Planning Authority would not wish to
lose this as a feature.

The application proposed the installation of roof lights to provide
additional sources of light, no formal drawing have been submitted
by the Agent showing the potential scale, number and location of
the roof lights. Should planning permission be granted further
clarification of this would be required by condition to ensure the
roof lights would not adversely impact the adjoining residential
properties.

Having consideration for the observations above the proposal is
considered to be acceptable in overall design and appearance and
would not cause adverse impacts on the visual amenity and
character of the area. Subject to a condition requiring the
submission of additional information regarding proposed roof lights,
the proposal will therefore accord with the design provisions of
policy CS18 of the Core Strategy.

Impact on Neighbouring Residential Amenity including Noise,
Extraction and Refuse facilities

Core Strategy Policy CS18 (Design) requires development to have
an acceptable impact on the amenity of users and neighbours and
Core Strategy policy CS2 (Principles for Location of Development)
requires the consideration of noise, odour, air quality, traffic,
appearance, overlooking, shading or other environmental, social or
economic impacts. Core Strategy Policy CS8 (Environmental
Quiality) requires the protection and enhancement of environmental
quality.

Noise and Extraction/Odour

In respect of noise and air quality/extraction the Council’s
Environmental Health Officer (EHO) was consulted on the
application and provided the following comments summarised
below.

Page 39



5.7.3

5.7.4

5.7.5

5.7.6

S5.7.7

EHO comments regarding noise;

‘The thought of roof lights for light and ventilation give me concern
particularly as the site is bound by residential properties. | can only
imagine that any heat and noise would escape via the roof lights
and cause an issue for neighbours - More clarification on the term
‘roof lights’ would be needed.’

The Agent confirmed that the unit would need to be insulated with
‘double skin insulation’ to retain heat and highlighted ‘“The Neptune
Beer Emporium’ Public House on St Helens Street as an example
of a venue with live bands situated between residential dwellings.

The application proposes serving a maximum of 75 customers at
one time and opening hours extend from 9am to 11pm during the
week and until 11.30pm on a Saturday and 11pm on a Sunday. It
is considered that the scale and intensity of use of premises may
result in adverse impacts on the amenity of the adjoining
occupiers, particularly if roof lights are installed and opened for
ventilation. The proposed insulation may limit noise disturbance
however the siting and size of the windows will be crucial. As
detailed in section 5.6, if permission is granted a condition would
be required requesting further details of proposed insulation
measures for the roof of the building including any roof lights and
also requesting further details of the size/location of the roof lights
to safeguard against noise transmission and to prevent adverse
impacts on the adjoining residential dwellings (particularly No 1
New Queen Street situated directly to the north of the site).

EHO comments regarding extraction/air quality;

‘My concerns remain as in my previous email. The property is
single storey, the properties surrounding are 2 storey — any
extraction equipment would need to be higher than the highest roof
ridge (to ensure correct dispersal of gases and fumes) and I’'m not
sure what your thoughts would be around this in terms of the
aesthetics of the flue being significantly higher than the single
storey property.’

‘The applicant hasn’t provided enough information for me to make
an informed decision. The photo shown below | think shows a
pizza place at Kelham Island in Sheffield — this is not near any
residential accommodation.’

Page 40



5.7.8

5.7.9

5.7.10

5.7.11

5.7.12

‘The applicant would need to provide details of the extraction
equipment, location of equipment, sound output of equipment as
well as information about noise and odour mitigation from the
operation of a food business in a commercial area — this would
include fugitive emissions as well as odours from any extraction
flues.’

The Agent provided some examples of similar existing ‘wood fired
pizzeria’ establishments for the EHO. The principle elevation of the
unit is served by an existing chimney faced in brick, it is considered
that a similar style of chimney could be installed to the rear of the
building to serve the pizza oven. The site is marginally elevated in
relation to the residential dwellings to the north and as such it is not
considered that a chimney in this location would be unduly
prominent. If approved it is considered that this could be dealt with
by condition requiring the submission of details as requested by
the Environmental Health Officer in paragraph 5.7.9 above.
Storage of Waste/Refuse

The application site has limited outside space and therefore it is
considered necessary to discuss the proposed arrangements for
storage of waste/refuse to prevent large numbers of bins being
stored on the frontage which may have a negative impact on the
streetscene. The Agent provided information to state that
development will utilise standard size (240 litre) wheelie bins as
opposed to large commercial waste bins which can be dealt with
via a private refuse contractor.

The application proposes converting the existing boiler room to a
bin store and the installation of a gate in the external boundary wall
fronting onto New Queen Street. This is considered to be a
acceptable solution and will prevent bins being stored on the site
frontage. As this application proposes a new use it is considered
reasonable for the Local Planning Authority to consider the impacts
this may have and if approved to control this by condition.

Having consideration for the observations above and subject to
conditions requiring the submission of further details for formal
approval from the Local Planning Authority, the proposal is
considered to accord with the provisions of policies CS2, CS8 and
CS18 of the Core Strategy.

Page 41



5.8

5.8.1

5.8.2

5.8.3

Highways Safety and Parking Provision

The Local Highways Authority Derbyshire County Council (DCC)
Highways Team were consulted on the proposal and they provide
the following comments; ‘It is noted that there is no off-street
parking associated with the premises and reference is made to on-
street parking. The applicant should be aware that this area is a
residents parking zone with the exception of a few spaces towards
the top of New Queen Street near the junction with Newbold Road
where general parking can take place subject to a two hour time
restriction. Opportunities for parking are, therefore, extremely
limited. The presence of the car park to the rear of the premises
accessed off St Helens Street is noted although it is believed this is
heavily utilised and there is no direct access to the premises the
Subject of the application.’

‘Reference is made to working with local schools to teach children
about wood fired pizza and bread making. There is no indication,
however, as to how it would be expected the children arrive at the
premises. It is envisaged that arriving by vehicle without a safe
place to drop off and pick up would be against the best interest of
the safety of the children and that this aspect of the proposal
should be removed.’

‘Whilst not considered an ideal location, subject to the above, in
the view of the parking restrictions in the immediate vicinity it is not
considered that for the community café and wood fired pizzeria a
recommendation of refusal could be sustained. There are,
therefore no objections to the proposal subject to the following
condition being included in any consent.

1. Prior to occupation of the premises, the existing vehicular
access to New Queen Street shall be permanently closed with a
physical barrier and the existing vehicle crossover reinstated as
footway in a manner to be agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority in consultation with the County Highway
Authority.’

Page 42



5.8.4

5.8.5

5.8.6

‘In addition the following notes shall be included for the benefit of
the applicant.

1. Pursuant to Sections 149 and 151 of the Highways Act 1980,
steps shall be taken to ensure that mud or other extraneous
material is not carried out of the site and deposited on the public
highway. Should such deposits occur, it is the applicant’s
responsibility to ensure that all steps (e.qg. street sweeping) are
taken to maintain the roads in the vicinity of the site to a
satisfactory level of cleanliness’

2. Pursuant to Section 127 of the Highways Act 1990, no work
may commence within the limits of the public highway to close
any redundant accesses and to reinstate the footway without
the formal written Agreement of the County Council as Highway
Authority. It must be ensured that public transport services in
the vicinity of the site are not adversely affected by the
development works. Advice regarding the technical, legal,
administrative and financial processes involved in Section 127
Agreements may be obtained by contacting this Authority via
email — highways.hub@derbyshire.go.uk. The applicant is
advised to allow approximately 12 weeks in any programme of
works to obtain a Section 127 Agreement.’

Notwithstanding the Highway Authorities comments above and
their lack of a reason for refusal it is considered that there are
highway issues which are likely to arise and which will be at odds
with the safety of highway users. The Highway Authority are saying
that the existing limitations over parking opportunities in the area
(double yellows and resident only) will be appropriate to control
parking arising from the development.

Policy CS2 requires that the development should have acceptable
impacts on the amenity of adjoining occupiers taking account of
matters such as traffic. Policy CS18 requires that all development
is expected to ..... g) provide adequate and safe vehicle access and
parking. The 2019 NPPF promotes sustainable transport choices
however it requires that safe and suitable access to the site should
be achieved for all users.

Page 43


mailto:highways.hub@derbyshire.go.uk

5.8.7

5.8.8

5.8.9

It is accepted that not all customers or staff of the establishment
will travel by vehicle and that customers travelling by car are likely
to be multiple occupancy. It is accepted that the restaurant and
takeaway component will also be used by local people who may
well walk. However it is also the case that there will be frequent
customer and staff trips to the site by car.

Analysis of the local area suggests that there are two opportunities
to park a vehicle within what would be regarded as a reasonable
proximity to the site. There are 6 spaces on the roadside at the
New Queen Street junction with Newbold Road and there is a
small car park on St Helens Street which backs onto the
application site. Every other street within a reasonable walking
proximity to the site is restricted to resident parking only (apart
from limited opportunities on a Sunday). The small car park is
regularly at capacity with little or no space, especially in the
evening when local residents in the nearby terraced housing are
home from work). The 6 streetside parking spaces are also the
only other opportunity for parking associated with all the facilities
within the local centre. Parking is at a premium.

The proposal is for a 75 cover restaurant with a takeaway
opportunity. The hours of operation are wide but it is suggested
that a restaurant use is most likely to be busiest in the evening and
this is a time when most residents of the area are likely to be at
home. Customers arriving by vehicle will expect to park close by,
especially during inclement weather, and it is likely therefore that
due to the limited opportunities available this will lead to
indiscriminate parking including parking on double yellows or
contrary to the resident parking restrictions. This is even more
likely in connection with short term parking associated with a
takeaway component of the use. Such parking will be likely to be at
odds with highway users safety and be contrary to the amenity of
the nearby local residents and which cannot be mitigated in a
reasonable way by any planning condition. It is considered
therefore that the scale of the proposal is such that there will be
parking problems contrary to policies CS2 and CS18 of the Core
Strategy.

Page 44



5.9

5.9.1

5.9.2

5.9.3

594

5.10

5.10.1

5.10.2

Flood Risk / Drainage

Core Strategy Policy CS7 (Managing the Water Cycle) requires
flood risk to be considered for all development commensurate with
the scale and impact of the proposed development and all
development should include sustainable drainage systems unless it
can be demonstrated that it is not appropriate.

The Design Services (Drainage) Team and Yorkshire Water were
consulted on the proposal. No comments were received from
Yorkshire Water.

Design Services (Drainage) provided the following comments;
‘Regarding this application: the site is not shown to be at risk of
flooding, according to the Environment Agency Flood Maps. Any
amendments to existing drainage on site may require approval
from Building Control. Any connections to the public sewerage
system will require prior consent from Yorkshire Water.

The application site is located in Flood Zone 1 and is therefore
considered to be at low risk of flooding. The Design Services Team
highlight that any amendments to existing drainage may require
approval from Building Control and connections to public sewerage
will require prior consent from Yorkshire Water. Due to the
constraints of the site and existing footprint of the building it is not
considered that the site can accommodate sustainable drainage
system. Overall the proposal accords with the requirements of
policy CS7.

Health and Well-being

In respect of health and well-being the County Council’s Director
of Public Health was consulted on the application and they
provided the following comments summarised below.

‘England has one of the highest rates of unhealthy weight in the
western world. The prevalence of obesity has more than doubled in
the last 25 years, and if we go on as we are, the number of obese
people is expected to double in the next 40 years. Obesity is a
complex problem that requires actions from individuals and society
across multiple sectors. Derbyshire County Council has produced
guidance with Chesterfield Borough Council on determining Hot
Food Takeaways. This forms part of a multi-agency approach to

Page 45



5.10.3

tackle obesity across Derbyshire. Derbyshire County Council
Public Health Department would like to raise the following
objections to the planning application. Further information relating
to the objections can be found in the guidance for Chesterfield
Borough Council on determining Hot Food Takeaways.

Hot food take away mapping for proposal on New Queen
Street, Chesterfield (S41 7ET) (See Appendix 1)

(1) There are two schools within 400m of the New Queen Street
site: Abercrombie Community Primary School and St Mary's
Catholic Primary School.

(2) The proportion of year 6 children that measured and classified
as obese for the ward of this proposal (St Helen’s) was 19.6%. The
Derbyshire average is 17.6%. Evidence suggests that the trend for
of increasing overweight and obesity will continue into

adulthood.

(3) Excess weight in adults in Chesterfield is 65.6%. The England
average is 61.3%.

(4) Chesterfield has both the highest count (123) and rate (117.9
per 100,000 population) of fast food outlets of all Local Authorities
across Derbyshire.

(5) Within 400m of the premises there are six restaurants, four hot
food takeaway (2 within 100m), and 1 fish and chip shop.

- This data is based on information supplied from Chesterfield
Borough Council in 2017 and may have changed.

For information | have also attached a copy of the map used to
analyse proximity of schools, existing takeaways, restaurants and
cafes, and fish and chip shops within a 400 metre buffer zone of
the proposed location.’

The above comments have been noted. It is accepted that the
information provided and included in appendix 3 is inaccurate in
that for example it omits the Diamond Chinese hot food takeaway
at the junction of St Helens Street and Victoria Street. There are no
specific planning policies which can be used to argue against this
proposal on health and well-being grounds however it is accepted
that the issue is of relevance. With this in mind it is considered that
if the proposals were to be recommended for approval then the
concerns surrounding the takeaway element of the proposal can be
mitigated by a condition restricting the hours of operation of the
takeaway component of the scheme.

Page 46



5.11

IL

5.11.1 All retail developments (use class A1- A5) containing at least 100
sgm of new build floorspace are liable to pay the Community
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) see calculation below.

A B C D E
Development | Proposed Net CIL Rate Index Index CIL
Floor Area permission charging Charge
space (GIA in schedule
(GIA in Sq.m)
Sq.m)
Retail (A3) 162 162 £80 317 288 £14,265

Net Area (A) x CIL Rate (B) x BCIS Tender Price Index (at date of permission) (C)

BCIS Tender Price Index (at date of Charging Schedule) (D)

6.0
6.1

(E)
162 x 80 x 317 = £14,265
288

REPRESENTATIONS

The application has been publicised by neighbour notification
letters sent on 03.12.2018, deadline for 24.12.2018. A site notice
was also displayed on 14.12.2018, deadline for responses
04.01.2019. As a result of the notification process 22 neighbour
representations have been received comprising of 17 letters of
objection and 5 letters of support. Comments have also been
received from the two Local Councillors and the MP for
Chesterfield.

Letter of objections listed below with main points summarized;

2 New Queen Street (dated 06.12.2018)

New Queen Street is normally a quiet residential street, with the
exception of some weekends when there is occasional noise from
the pubs located at the top of the road.

There is no parking provided by this business on the application.
Parking is currently residential paid parking except for 4 spaces at
top of the road which is used by people going to the opticians and
local shops on Newbold Road. The parking spots are mainly used
by the customer going to the opticians and parents taking
/collecting from the local school during the day and at night by
people going to the local chip shop and pubs.

Page 47

= CIL Charge



We already have problems with parking on the street with people
parking over drive ways, on the double yellow lines and even
parking where permits are required when they do not have permits.
| do not see why we require yet another fast food establishment,
with there being 3 Chinese takeaways, 1 Pizzeria, 1 chip shop, a
sandwich shop, a café and a local Spar that also sells
sandwiches, cakes, warm pies and other hot meals.

Not only will the café/Pizzeria cause more parking problems, there
will be more rubbish on the street, which blows onto residents front
gardens, even dumped on the gardens or pushed into the hedges
as people walk down the street.

4 New Queen Street (dated 09.12.2018)

As a resident of New Queen St (no 4) | already have difficulty in
finding a parking bay on the road. With no off street parking area
with the proposed property the parking of vehicles using the
cafe/pizzeria would increase this traffic problem considerably.
New Queen St is a residential street and the disturbance on a
continual basis from an eatery is unfair on people who live in the
vicinity too.

Within a one minute walk from the premises there are six
establishments selling food and drink so adding to that number is
saturating a very small area of Newbold.

14 New Queen Street (dated 11.11.2018, received 12.12.2018)

Car parking on New Queen Street is under great pressure from
people with who do not live on the street. | do not mind adults
parking at the top of the street who are taking or collecting their
children from school. There are just 5 parking spaces near
Newbold Road mostly taken up by shoppers.

Some people park outside my house with just a visitors parking
ticket on the dashboard. They are not visiting me, they are taking
up my resident parking spot which | have paid £48 for. People
come from near by streets such as Dowdswell St, Madin St,
Highfield Road, St Helen'’s Street & Princess Street. my wife and |
are in our eighties and would like to park outside our house to
unload shopping etc. the sooner this parking problem can be sort
out it could be better for everyone.

Page 48



This is the last thing that people who live on the street want. | have
been on Newbold Road and counted the number of food takeaway
outlets there are 7 and we do not want any more. The 7 are as
follows; Harrisons fish & chip shop (Newbold road), The Kitchen
(Newbold road), Golden Lee (Newbold road), Chinese & Thai
cuisine, Torino’s Pizza (Newbold road), Diamond Chinese
takeaway on St Helen'’s Street, SPAR Supermarket (Newbold
Road) has a hot grill counter.

In December 2007 | wrote to Mr Paul Holmes M.P Liberal
Democrat FOR Chesterfield, regarding street parking & litter on the
streets from food outlets.

39 New Queen Street (dated 16.12.2018)

As a resident on New Queen Street, we already experience issues
with accessing New Queen Street when it is busy as cars will park
on both sides of the road and sometimes double park when visiting
the shops and Chesterfield Arms on Newbold Road.

We have several residents that have more than 2 vehicles and do
not seem to have sufficient permits to park on New Queen Street
and end up utilising the 2 hour free parking zone throughout the
day. One of the houses on New Queen Street is being used by
City Taxi and sometimes there can be up to 5 vehicles parked, 1
on their driveway while 4 vehicles will park on the road.

We also have parents that are dropping off their children at
surrounding schools using New Queen Street as a temporary car
park and this is disruptive for those residents that have not gone to
work prior to the school rush-hour either in the morning or in the
afternoon.

On a further note, Newbold Road already has Torino’s Pizza which
is about 100 yards from the proposed location of the new
business.

We also feel that it may bring more traffic down our road which is
already being used as access to other estates and we do not want
more disruption than we already are experiencing.

37 New Queen Street (dated 16.12.2018)
» a) The availability of parking space
* Db) The business case

» ¢) The environmental implications
» d) The suitability of the building

Page 49



a) The availability of parking space - New queen street is almost
exclusively residential — the expection being this building. Since
the imposition of the Zone C resident’s parking permit scheme
some years ago, the current parking provision is just about
‘adequate’ for residents and short term visitors. With only 6
‘non-resident’ (or 4 vehicles are not carefully parked) nearby
and only another 5 such spaces within 200 yars, there would be
great temptation to park in residents’ spaces. In the evening
when most residents are at home, the pressure on the few
spaces would be even greater. The applicants claim that there
is a car park at the rear, refer to the space on St Helens Street
which is allocated to residents and customers of the Spar.

b) the business case - With 7 other fast food outlets within 500
years of the building , the viability of the business must be in
questions. The applicants contention that there are no other
restaurants close by ignores the Chesterfield Arms and
Buckinghams

c) The environmental implications - The proposals indicate that
wood fired ovens would be used. This would entail smoke
extraction and filtering equipment with the associated noise.
Litter — this is already an issue with discarded food and
packaging from the plethora of outlets

d) The suitability of the building - The roof of the building is
composed of white asbestos sheet. This would have to be
removed under Health & Safety regulations, causing further
noise and inconvenience to residents.

5 New Queen Street (dated 13.12.2018)

This street is fairly quiet and tidy and | worry regarding litter and
vermin. Therefore | object to the proposal.

1. Parking spaces on New Queen Street are already under
great pressure. There are just X5 parking spaces for people
using the shops on Newbold Road, these are mostly taken

2. Parents coming in cars delivering and collecting infant
children to the R.C. ‘Little Scholars’ nursery school across
the road use this corner twice a day

3. This new development would make parking on New Queen
Street unsustainable

4. New Queen Street is a residential street and the amount of
disturbance on a continual basis is unfair to people living in
the existing residences.

Page 50



5. A development such as this near the top of the street at its
junction of Newbold Road would make it into a very
dangerous junction

6. There is already a takeaway Pizza shop ‘Torino’s Pizza’
within 100 yards of this proposed development on Newbold
Road

7. Considering these points | feel strongly that the planning
application should be rejected

15 New Queen Street (17.12.2018) — Two letters received from

same address

1. Parking spaces on New Queen Street are already under great
pressure. There are just X5 parking spaces for people using the
shops on Newbold Road, these are mostly taken

2. Parents coming in cars delivering and collecting infant children
to the R.C. ‘Little Scholars’ nursery school across the road use
this corner twice a day

3. This new development would make parking on New Queen
Street unsustainable

4. New Queen Street is a residential street and the amount of
disturbance on a continual basis is unfair to people living in the
existing residences.

5. A development such as this near the top of the street at its
junction of Newbold Road would make it into a very dangerous
junction

6. There is already a takeaway Pizza shop ‘Torino’s Pizza’ within
100 yards of this proposed development on Newbold Road

7. Also the premises concerned has an asbestos roof and it is
quite unsuitable and dangerous to have food prepared and
served in a building with an asbestos roof

8. Considering these points | feel strongly that the planning
application should be rejected

| park my car on New Queen Street with a yellow residents parking

permit, it is becoming very difficult to park on New Queen Street

and | often have to park two streets away. To allow this
development the resulting parking problem would be even worse. |
am strongly against such a development.

Local Business Owner, address unknown (dated 18.12.2018)
| do not think you should give permission for this application to go

ahead. As you know yourself there is just 100 yards from my pizza
shop and it will have a big impact on my business.

Page 51



Also the new Queen Street is a residential street and the amount of
disturbance on continual basis is unfair to people living in the
existing residences.

45 New Queen Street (dated 19.12.2018)

1.

Parking spaces on New Queen Street are already under great
pressure. There are just X5 parking spaces for people using the
shops on Newbold Road, these are mostly taken

. Parents coming in cars delivering and collecting infant children

to the R.C. ‘Little Scholars’ nursery school across the road use
this corner twice a day

. This new development would make parking on New Queen

Street unsustainable

. New Queen Street is a residential street and the amount of

disturbance on a continual basis is unfair to people living in the
existing residences.

. A development such as this near the top of the street at its

junction of Newbold Road would make it into a very dangerous
junction

. There is already a takeaway Pizza shop ‘Torino’s Pizza’ within

100 yards of this proposed development on Newbold Road

7 New Queen Street (dated 19.12.2018)

e Whilst | agree that the building is in a state of disrepair and

brings no value to the street, | am afraid that the proposed
development will disadvantage the street and the residents even
further.

Planning Application Form - On reviewing the application form
there does not appear to be any information on the change to
the class usage. In my experience this type of development
would require a change of usage to Class A3 - Restaurants
and Cafes. In this situation | would assume that full toilet
provision would be required in accordance with the
Miscellaneous Provisions Act

Design Details In my experience the application does not give
enough detail in terms of what is being proposed for the
Café/Pizzeria. Working in Store Development, | know that when
we as a business apply for planning permission we have to
provide detailed of the proposed development. This generally
must include:

Page 52



» A set of detailed drawings of the proposed development
which includes internal layout, elevations, number of
proposed covers and toilet provision

» Set trading times- current application states Bank holidays —
possibly?

» Details of air-conditioning/extract including size, location and
odour assessments

* Noise assessments if in proximity to residential
accommodation

» Drainage provision plans

* Internal DDA provisions

« Staff & customer parking provision (including, bicycle and
DDA Spaces)

Traffic & Parking - There are already a number of shops which
provide food within the commercial area of Newbold Road — 1
café (with seating), 1 sandwich shop, a chip shop (opens
lunchtime and evenings), a pizza/burger offer (opens at night),
and 3 Chinese take-away restaurants. Putting aside the
negative impact the proposed café would have on the existing
established business, | do not feel that this small area can take
on another food establishment without having a severe impact
on the already difficult local traffic and parking situation.

The application refers to a small car park located on St Helens
Street which accommodates 15 parking spaces but this is to
support the existing 12 retail outlets in the commercial area.
Invariably this is full throughout the day with short staying
customers, the addition of longer dwell time clientele will make
the car park untenable, and will affect the business opportunities
of existing retailers.

There are currently 4 car parking spaces at the junction of
Newbold Road & New Queen Street which are designated as
short term parking for shoppers. The application makes no
provision for the additional parking which will be required to
support the Café/Pizzeria. The application states that there will
be 10 staff positions created (5 full time and 5 part time). The
current parking permit allowance for businesses in Zone C are
“Business permit: £70 per year (limited to one per business
within the zone)”. Assuming there are a minimum of 2 staff
members working at any given time there will be a negative
impact on the overall parking in the area between 9:00am and
11:00pm on most days of the week, irrespective of the customer
numbers.

Page 53



DDA Parking provision is not considered as part of the
application, the Blue Badge parking which is available is mainly
related to resident permit blue badge holders and | feel that
this will become an issue if café customers are using them.
Parking Permit Holders will be seriously disadvantaged by the
introduction of another business to the area. Currently we pay
£35 (1 car) or £85 (2 cars) for the privilege of parking outside
our own homes. Initially when introduced this felt like an
additional tax, but as time has progressed and the commercial
properties on Newbold Road have become popular this had
proved to be a useful solution to the parking chaos that we face
at busy times.

There are several pinch points currently on the street where the
increased levels of traffic create a significant risk of increased
accidents occurring. School drop-offs/pick-ups in the
morning/evenings are particularly difficult. As this is for limited
periods of the day, overall the residents are accommodating of
this (even though the parents do not always pay respect to the
Parking restrictions!) If this hazard was to be extended by
parents visiting the café and dwell time was to increase, this
would become a big issue and | am sure as residents we would
have to question why we would continue to pay the permit fees
going forward.

As residents we pay for our permits to allow parking at our
properties between 8am and 8pm Mon-Sat, post 6pm there are
regularly cars without permits parked in the permit holder’s
bays. As there are 2 pubs at the top pf the street, without
adequate parking provision, there are often cars parked on the
street belonging to the patrons of the pubs. This would only be
exacerbated by the introduction of an additional night time
venue.

Currently the existing businesses in the commercial area, in the
main do not open on Sundays or Bank Holidays, so have very
little impact on the parking in the area. The application shows
that Sunday and Bank Holiday trading is being considered. This
will have a big impact on residents who generally are at home at
these times and will want to park outside their own homes. As
the parking restrictions do not apply on Sundays/Bank Holidays
this will mean that customers will be able to park anywhere on
the street impacting the residents.

Page 54



Environmental Concerns - The introduction of the café/Pizzeria
would significantly impact on the ambiance of the street for the
residents. There would be increased noise from the running of
the business this would include increased traffic noise including
delivery vehicles, extract/air conditioning systems, music when
open and customers when entering and leaving the pizzeria at
nights (to 11pm on week days and 11:30pm on Saturday night)

| cannot see from the application how the increased odours from
the business will be dealt with, and although the supporting
letter on the system states that the applicant is “keen to keep
this a small operation! — no fryers or messy extraction”, | would
fail to see how a wood fired pizza oven or an artisan bread
oven, could operate without some form of basic extract system.
As there is no General Arrangement for the commercial kitchen
section of the application it is difficult to understand how the
café/pizzeria will operate. | assume that the café will require
crockery and will provide lunchtime meal solutions in addition to
the Bread Oven, Pizza Oven and Coffee machine stated on the
application — | would assume there will be refrigeration and
dishwashing/cleaning equipment to enable the café to operate.
All of which will require some type of ventilation (to meet
building regulations) to moderate the working environment. All
of the above will create increased pressure on the utilities on the
street. There will be increased pressure on the drainage system
— will provision be made for a grease trap to ensure that drains
further along the system are not compromised and where
additional toilets may be required has this been considered by
the CBC Drainage department?

| understand, as a resident of New Queen Street that the
unused Garage at the top of the road is not ideal, but the
proposed changes will significantly impact of the quality of life of
the residents and for the reasons above | strongly object to the
Planning Permission/Change of use being granted in this case.

Resident of New Queen Street (dated 21.12.2018)

Considering the number of food outlets on Newbold Road. | can
not see the point of another one, not to mention the parking and
congestion problem this may cause

32 New Queen Street (dated 21.12.2019)

Page 55



¢ Inadequacy of Parking: Car parking on New Queen Street is
already under great pressure, especially in the evenings and at
weekends when most residents are at home. Parking from staff
and customers of the proposed Café/ Pizzeria, outside of the
times of the enforced permit holder parking times, will further
compound the problem and greatly inconvenience residents.
There are currently 4 to 6 car parking spaces at the junction of
New Queen Street and Newbold Road for temporary parking
purposes and these are in constant use throughout the day.
These spaces are also hotly contested at local school drop-off
and pick-up times. Parking from staff and customers of the
proposed Café/ Pizzeria, during the times of the enforced permit
holder parking times, will further compound the problem. The
Café / Pizzeria could apply for a business parking permit, but
this would be limited to a single permit only. The application
mentions the small car park behind the premises on St Helen’s
Street. This car park tends to be at full capacity throughout the
day.

o Traffic Generation: Additional traffic, into New Queen Street,
will be generated which will be above and beyond that currently
being experienced.

¢ Noise and Disturbance: New Queen Street is a residential
street. The application states that they plan to be open until
11pm on weekdays and until 11.30pm on a Saturday, hence
there will be noise and disturbance resulting from use,
especially for residents in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

¢ Planning Application: The planning application appears to be
incomplete in many areas. For example: the applicant is unsure
as to whether they are opening on Sundays and Bank Holidays,
there is no mention of an extraction system which | assume
would be required for the successful operation of a wood fired
pizza oven / artisan bread over

Local Resident, address unknown (dated 22.12.2019)

e Whilst | applaud the initiative to convert a run down building and
bring jobs to the community this development will cause already
stressful parking situations to become even worse. | have lived
in this house since | was young (I am now 24) and have seen
how the road has dealt with parking with no restrictions and how
it has handled parking permits. There isn't really much
difference in the demand and difficulty to park.

Page 56



1. New Queen Street is a residential street that has already had
to have permits put into place to help deal with the amount of
non residential parking causing issues for residents.

2. There are already a number of food outlets that put pressure
on parking in the area - meaning the market for more food
outlets is already saturated (Torinos Pizza, 3 Chinese
Takeaways, 2 Sandwich shops/cafes, Spar, 1 x fish and
chips, 2 x pubs).

3. As you can see attached without this extra establishment
parking in the evenings is already a struggle with there often
being 0 or few spaces left. (These photos are taken on
consecutive weekdays between 6 and 8 pm)

4. People are already getting away with parking on the street
simply by putting a 'working at no. 49 (for example) without
being checked. There are also issues with people parking on
double yellow lines frequently and | believe another
establishment would make this even worse.

5. Another food establishment will cause more litter and noise
which could possibly cause distress to the older residents
that live on the street.

6. The demand for parking will mostly come in the evenings
when we are not protected by permits - even though often
these rules are broken anyway, it is a big worry how we will
struggle to park

7. The Spar customer car park was put in place to help with
parking around the area but this also does not work, there
are often issues with customers parking in permit bays
without permits or on double yellows rather than using the
designated car park, so it is hard to think how this would
differ in this situation

o Allin all the biggest issue here is that we already have severe
parking issues on this street, even though we had permits put
into place to help this. | do not, nor do | think anyone else, wants
to be in a position to have to pay for the privilege of being able
to park at least near their house in a residential area to then
have this made even worse. This could also cause cars to over
spill onto surrounding roads where parking is even harder to
come by.

40 Newbold Road, Chesterfield Arms (dated 27.12.2018)

Page 57



Objects to the application on the basis of noise, residential
amenity and traffic or highways

Not enough parking for residents already

Resident of New Queen Street, address unknown
(23.12.2018)

. There is already an abundance of such premises in the area,
including 3 Chinese takeaways, a fish and chip shop, a pizzeria,
2 pubs and 2 cafes. This is a busy residential area and | fully
understand the appeal to a small investor however, this will
cause additional competition in an already busy area.

. The street has residential parking for a reason; to reduce traffic
congestion. | find it 'amazing' that the council can implement
such a policy, adding additional cost to residents and then
approve such a request despite the inevitable increase in traffic.
This is not logical and as such, if this planned development is to
continue, | presume we shall have the need to pay for a permit
removed? | look forward to your response. Given that this is a
residential area and there are several local schools how it is
sensible to increase traffic in the area any further?

. There are too many of these eaterys as it is, the smell of fatty
food is already highly prevelant to local residents and this will
only make things worse.

. | already have environmental concerns as waste food matter
attracts vermin whether that be rats or birds, | am not sure that
another takeaway is the solution.

. In order to make sufficient profit to pay for things such as local
commercial rates, the business will have to be busy. That
means late night opening given the products being sold and the
issues that that brings with it (just in case | need to make that
clearer....drunk people eat pizza late at night; drunken people
are not known for quiet discussion and considerate behaviour).
This new place will not accept any responsibility for disruption
and damage to the local area and as such | fail to see why
residents should be expected to tolerate this for no benefit.

. Given the councils ineptitude when considering planning
approval (case in point...the Premier Inn at the old department
store; closed because of the councils approval of a Debenhams
which took all the business leading to the inevitable closure. |
also have to ask, what on earth do we need a huge Premier Inn
for?) | understand how we have got to this point. The logic of
such a decision defeats me meaning that the only logical

Page 58



reason for this approval is financial and | would ask those
members of the planning department what they would say if
such a place opened on their street, in addition to already high
number of unhealthy eateries within 50 square meters.

Address unknown (23.12.2018)

Newbold Road already has numerous food outlets on the main
road and allowing this premises is unnecessary and not
required and will saturate the area with food outlets as there is
already a Pizza shop, Cafe, Fish and Chips shop, Pub etc.
There is no allocated parking for this premises and only 5
parking spaces in Newbold Road making parking an issue.

This junction of New Queen Street and Newbold Road is a
dangerous junction and having additional traffic will increase the
risk of accidents

New Queen street is a residential street, and a commercial food
outlet would not be suited to this location.

New Queen Street is a residential parking permit street which is
already being abused by parents and guardians that do not take
account of the permit scheme when visiting the nursery nearby.
So | am concerned the visitors to the café will also ignore the
parking restrictions. As | pay for a permit the Council should
ensure the scheme is enforced.

Allowing a food premise will increase the amount of waste
including food waste and there is an issue with rodents on New
Street which | am sure is exacerbated by the food premises
from the odour and waste generated.

Having a cafe and pizzeria will increase refuse/waste from the
premises encouraging and providing harbourage for pests.

The premises will require mechanical ventilation in order to
comply with the necessary regulations for food hygiene and
environmental. | am concerned the premises will create a
nuisance from visual and odour as it will be so close to
residential properties.

In addition, | am concerned the premises will operate late hours
and not only then but generally increase the levels of noise and
create a nuisance and a general disturbance to a residential
area. A pizzeria may attract individuals that may increase the
risk of anti-social behaviour.

The change to the frontage may create a light nuisance if
allowed to use electrical lighting.

Page 59



Letter of support listed below with main points summarized;

6 New Queen Street (dated 15.12.2018)

Made comments in support of Planning Application due to
residential amenity

Parking can be an issue but the garage is a total eyesore and
this would be a vast improvement

Newbold Resident - Address unknown (19.01.2019)

I’'m pleased to hear that the unsightly old garage on New
Queens St may be getting a new lease of life and opening as a
community cafe. With the continuous demise of communities it
great that someone’s is willing to invest in such a project.

A place where residents can meet and rebuild the community,
relationships and the neighbourhood. Fantastic idea and we
can’t wait for it to open.

Former resident of Dowdeswell Street, current address
unknown (07.02.2019)

| lived on Dowdeswell Street for the first 25 years of my life. At
the bottom of the street where it meets Madin Street. Recently
the area as been made aware of the above application and
there is several members of the community trying to prevent this
from happening.

| am the organiser of the Chesterfield Food & Drink Festival as
well as others across the region including Matlock F&D and
Bolsover F&D. So i am really passionate about food and also
the offerings it brings to the community. Look at Chatsworth Rd
and its plethora of independents that as helped the area to grow
attracting extra revenue to the area.

| personally think the addition of such a place at the top of New
Queen Street would only bring something great to what is
already a growing area, with Chesterfield Arms only across the
road i am sure it will only generate more positive growth to the
area.

As members of the Chesterfield Champions as well as also
being chair or the Chesterfield Food & Drink Committee
(launching later this year) i can only feel that this is a great thing
for the area despite what several of the residents think. My
combination of feeling passionate about the area i grew up in

Page 60



and the local revenue that areas can create through a thriving
food and drink culture in Chesterfield, i just want to say that i
thoroughly support the above application and would love to see
it happen in the area i grew up.

3 Dowdeswell Street (08.02.2019)

I'm in favour for the bistro on new queen as it would be a great
asset to the community, definitely need something different
instead of the usual takeaways | think a bistro would be a great
asset to the community. Yes I'm in favour for it

Address unknown (28.11.2018)

| support the conversion and re-use of this vacant building for
use by the community.

Toby Perkins MP for Chesterfield (dated 20.12.2018)

General queries regarding concerns raised by constituent and
consultation requirements and whether the Local Planning
Authority will be clarifying issues before consideration by
Planning Committee

| do think it is past time that the old garages were put to an
alternative use, as they are an eyesore. However, | do share Ms
Graney’s concerns about the effect this could have on parking
on New Queen Street.

Councillor Helen Bagley and Councillor Tom Murphy

Contacted the Local Planning Authority to ask about the
application and raise concerns highlighted to them by local
residents

Concerned about another food outlet in area and issues of litter
and parking

Asked to be informed of when the application will be considered
by Planning Committee

Summary of main concerns raised,;

Page 61



New Queen Street is a quiet residential street with the
exception of this building, the proposal will result in
disturbance and noise with late night openings and
concern about anti-social behaviour — Officer comments -
see section 5.5 regarding the proposed scale/intensity of
the development

Parking/traffic/congestion concerns — Parking is at a
premium on New Queen Street and is largely residents only
(requiring a parking permit). Existing residents have
difficulty parking, with residents parking on New Queen
Street from surrounding roads and issues with people
using permit holder spaces to go to the shops/nursery/local
centre. Residents cite examples of cars without permits
parking after 6pm with few available spaces particularly in
an evening. The proposal makes no provision for additional
parking. There are 5/6 parking spaces at junction of New
Queen Street and Newbold Road which are heavily used by
people visiting shops and at school collection/drop off
times. The car park on St Helen’s Street to the east of the
site is frequently full. Double parking making access
difficult and increased traffic using New Queen Street, will
impact the junction with Newbold Road making it
dangerous. Existing business in commercial area do not
open on Sundays or Bank Holidays have limited impact on
parking at this time — Officer comments - see section 5.8 of
report regarding parking and highway safety issues
Business may apply for a parking permit which will further
exacerbate parking problems — Officer comments - if
granted approval the business would be able to apply for 1
permit, as per the Derbyshire County Council parking
scheme.

Proposal for another fast food establishment in an area
with a number of existing premises, area saturated with
takeaways and existing pizza establishment on Newbold
Road which will impact surrounding businesses — Officer
comments - see section 5.5 of report, concerns
surrounding business competition is classified as a non-
material planning consideration and cannot be given
weight in the determination of a planning application.
Proposal will result in rubbish/littering and vermin — Officer
comments - the Agent has considered where waste can be
stored appropriately.

Page 62



One house being used by a taxi firm with 5 vehicles parked
— Officer comments - no known enforcement complaints
regarding this issue and no address provided.

Concern about smoke from wood fired ovens — Officer
comments - see section 5.7 of the report. If approved,
further details would be required of the proposed
equipment and extraction measures which would need to
be approved by the Environmental Health Officer and Local
Planning Authority.

Safety of building — roof thought to be asbestos and would
need to be removed causing further noise/inconvenience —
Officer comments - the Agent states that the roof is not
asbestos. If the roof is be asbestos and needs to be
removed this would need to be undertaken by relevant
licensed professionals in accordance with Health and
Safety requirements, this is a non-material planning
consideration and cannot be given weight in the
determination of a planning application.

Details on planning application form and lack of
information/drawings detailing proposed layout, elevations,
toilet provision and proposed covers, opening times,
details of air conditioning/extraction including size, location
and odour mitigation measures, noise assessment,
ventilation and visual impact of external equipment and
DDA (Disability Discrimination Act 2005) compliance —
Officer comments —additional details have been provided
by the Agent to support the application and to enable the
Local Planning Authority to fully appreciate the nature and
scale of the proposal. If granted approval additional
information would be required by condition covering noise,
insulation and extraction/ventilation which would need
formal approval from the Local Planning Authority. Toilet
provision and DDA compliance is covered by Building
regulations and is therefore a non-material planning
consideration.

No drainage provision plan, will result in increased
pressures on drainage system, requiring a grease trap to
prevent impacts on drainage system — Officer comments —
Design Services Drainage were consulted on the
application and raised no concerns, the main issues raised
would be covered by Building Regulations and would likely
need approval from Yorkshire Water.

Page 63



Scale of proposal — application proposes 5 full time and 4
part time staff — Officer comments - see section 5.5
regarding the proposed scale/intensity of the development
Existing smells/odour for outlets, proposal will make this
worse — Officer comments - see section 5.7 of the report. If
approved, further details would be required of the proposed
equipment and extraction measures which would need to
be approved by the Environmental Health Officer and Local
Planning Authority.

Councils poor decision’s/logic in decision making e.qg.
approving Debenhams which led to the closure of the old
department store and why does Chesterfield need such a
big Premier Inn — Officer comments — each planning
application is considered on its own merits, this is not
considered relevant to this application.

Electrical Lighting on the frontage may create a light
nuisance — Officer comments — the submitted application
form states there will be no change to existing
arrangements.

Summary of main supporting comments;

Pleased to see an initiative to convert a ‘run-down’
building, bring a new lease of life to the site and alternative
use. Proposal would be a vast improvement on garage
‘eyesore’ — Officer comments — the reuse and conversion
of a vacant building is generally viewed positively and
encouraged

The proposal will generate jobs — Officer comments — the
development proposes 5 full time and 5 part time jobs and
will therefore bring employment opportunities to the area.
Proposal will be an asset to the community and provide a
place for the community to meet, bringing something
different to the area instead of takeaways. Proposal will
generate positive growth and revenue for local area —
Officer comments — the application proposes a different
food offer in the area and proposes a development which
can be visited by the community.

Page 64



7.0

71

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, which came into force on 2™
October 2000, an authority must be in a position to show:

Its action is in accordance with clearly established law

The objective is sufficiently important to justify the action taken
The decisions taken are objective and not irrational or arbitrary
The methods used are no more than are necessary to
accomplish the legitimate objective

e The interference impairs as little as possible the right or
freedom

It is considered that the recommendation is objective and in
accordance with clearly established law.

The applicant has the right to appeal a refusal of planning
permission.

STATEMENT OF POSITIVE AND PROACTIVE WORKING WITH
APPLICANT

The following is a statement on how the Local Planning Authority
(LPA) has adhered to the requirements of the Town and Country
Planning (Development Management Procedure) (England)
(Amendment No. 2) Order 2012 in respect of decision making in
line with paragraph 38 of the July 2018 National Planning Policy
Framework (NPPF).

The proposed development conflicts with the principles of the
NPPF and the relevant Development Plan polices for the reasons
given in the report above.

The conflict with Development Plan policies has led the LPA to
conclude the development does not fully meet the definitions of
"sustainable development" having regard to local character and
amenity and a presumption on the LPA to seek to approve the

application is not considered to apply.

Page 65



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

CONCLUSION

Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
and section 70(2) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
require that, ‘applications for planning permission must be
determined in accordance with the development plan unless
material considerations indicate otherwise’. In this context the
application has been considered against all up to date
development plan policies and the wider national planning policy
framework as detailed in the report above. In this respect there are
a number of fundamental concerns arising from the development
proposals which have led the Local Planning Authority to conclude
that the application should be refused for the following reasons:

RECOMMENDATION

Refuse for the following reason

1. In the opinion of the local planning authority the proposal is not
acceptable having regard to the limited local parking
opportunities available for staff and customers and which is
likely to result in indiscriminate parking in the area contrary to
the best interest of highway safety and residential amenity. The
proposal is therefore considered to be in conflict with policy CS2
and CS18 of the Chesterfield Local Plan Core Strategy 2011 —
31 and the wider National Planning Policy Framework 2019.

Page 66



I L 7e g o8
“HSZEZ000

“ghoz sWBY asequiep pue yGiAdod umoi) &
PN (R RN |

1ouno) Ajuno)

S L
S N
J10H 22|

e it

Y
o .,.m_‘n,z%w%mo,_ :

6LOZ/LOMLE JH Lidd

N 1oasg ubin zz1 punose
18N SHSW O0E

n_ﬁ sdous dyg pue usiy

.w
elso

T
1
b

XK Koo 9

i
T

i
o

iF mes

2

i

s n
N

sl

e T

T

s

=

e E

Appendix 1

i

R 12
Tt

T

gaadis

HESERIE s

-

o

L

Page 67

ra
e 2

TP

3




This page is intentionally left blank



Street

Planning Committee - Plan - CHE/18/00772/FUL - New Queen

& /Car Park . -

i

I

CHESTERFIELD
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty’s Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2012,

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution
or civil proceedings.

Chesterfield Borough Council Licence No. 100018505 {2017}

Scale 1:911

Page 69




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

COMMITTEE/SUB Planning Committee

DATE OF MEETING 11™ MARCH 2019

TITLE DELEGATION

PUBLICITY For Publication

CONTENTS Items approved by the Group

Leader, Development
Management under the
following Delegation
references:-

Building Regulations P150D
and P160D, P570D, P580D

RECOMMENDATIONS Not applicable
LIST OF BACKGROUND Relevant applications
PAPERS

These are reported to Planning Committee for information only.
Anyone requiring further information on any of the matters
contained in this report should contact:-

Building Regulations Stuart Franklin 345820

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



740 T 38ed

v
2dAj uoisidag

6102/20/0t

6T0Z/20/€1

6T07/20/€1

6102/20/11

610Z/20/80

6T02/20/90

6102/20/50

6102/20/S0

610Z/20/S0

610Z/20/10

31eQ UOISAQ

uoIsSuUIX3 Aem|jeH aouenuy
A2.01s 3[8uis pue wooy Suluiq pue
uayoIY usamiaq Sulieaqpeo JO [BAOWDY

1B3J1 3y 1B UOISUIX3 A2101S 3|SuIS

uoISud1IXa apIs Aa10)S om |

yoiod
puUe UOISIAUOY) 10T ‘BPIS 01 UOISUDIXD
OM| ‘1eal 0} uoisuaixa Aalols asuls

SUOIBJYY |BUJIBIU|

joou
payond yum uoisualxa seal Aaio3s ajsuls

W00J YE0|d JO UOIIBUIIO) PUB W00
Buiuip pue woos Sunus usamiaq jjem pnis
JO UOlIe||RISUI ‘UOISUBIXS Jeal AsJ01s 3|Suls

uolleAsjo Jeal 0] UOISUalX]

1eal ay] 01 UoIsUAIXa Aa103s 3j8uls

UOISIAAUOD) YOT

HIOM JO uondiuassg

uoi1dafey = Y |eaosddy [euonipuo) = J |eaosddy = v :sadA] uoisiag

6T0Z Aenuge4 gz

S3¥ OVSPI2YJIS3YD||2MHNI01gINUBAY Jepa) T d4X30/19600/6T
Vd€ 0SP|aYJa1saydpeoy yiiomsieyd 599 d4X30/v1800/61

X3€ 0rSPIaY41sayIuo}eM3NUSAY dqueljod 7/ 1dX3a/v9650/8T

4ANE OFSPI3Y42153YD)||BSIOWOSINUSAY WELIAl & d4X30/8€500/6T

V1€ OpSPIYJa3saYD|[eSIaWOSaULT [|BSIAWOS €T d4X30/09900/61

1X¥ OYSPI2YI1S3YD)||EH SW|OHAA0ID SpuejSes) £ d4x3a/854b/61

Q
(@)
@©
o

ZHT OvSpIayJa15aynuoidwelgpeoy Jouep S6 d4X30a/06500/61
d18 TrSpIaula1say)p|ogmanpeOoy Jaisedue] TZasnoH A1a0d d4X3a/86000/61
HAE £vSplaualsaydadioyipoopppeoy ysisjues) g d4X3a/z€590/8T

XI€ OYSPI2YJ21S3yDpeoy YuoMmsieyd Z09 d4X30/£9100/61

$S2IpPY 31S J3quInN 3duaJajoy

1517 991HWWO)



Z 1o z.08ey

6T0C Aleniged g2

4
N~
&
o)
®©
o
$821y0 pue uoneledaid
Wi} 9IBIIOSSE PUR SSNOYRIBM LUOINGLISIP .
Y 6T07/T0/TT W04 03 Bulpling [jays a)0dsag Jo In0 14 QY6 THSAYSAQIRAP[RYIRISAYDARM UOISURg U0 PUeT T/d4H10/6€0€0/8T

Suoielsly
2 6T0Z/ 20/t {ELIBIU] YyTIan uoIsuaIxg Asiois 38uis

V30 TSPIBILBISaYIAPRHIUEIS2I) APRH 82 d4X3a/11010/61
.umSN\mo\_ﬁm

UOISIIAUDD YO Ad0 THSPIRLIIISIYIPULISBHIRIIS YLIomSUIES 9 d4X3a/€2¥00/61
adAl uoisIdag  31R( UOISIIAQ JOM JO uoRdiIsRQ

SSaUppY 21ig ABqUINN I3UsILaY



Agenda Iltem 6

COMMITTEE/SUB Planning Committee
DATE OF MEETING 11™ MARCH 2019
TITLE DELEGATION
PUBLICITY For Publication
CONTENTS ltems approved by

Development Management and
Conservation Manager under
the following Delegation
references:-

Planning Applications
P020D, P200D to P250D,
P270D to P320D, P350D to
P370D, P390D, P420D to
P440D

Agricultural and
Telecommunications
P330D and P340D

RECOMMENDATIONS Not applicable
LIST OF BACKGROUND Relevant applications
PAPERS

These are reported to Planning Committee for information only.
Anyone requiring further information on any of the matters
contained in this report should contact:-

Planning Applications Paul Staniforth 345781

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Delegated List
Planning Applications

Code No Ward Proposal Decision Decision Date

FileNo

CHE/18/00387/FUL Lowgates Removal of existing roof structure CP 07/02/2019
And and formation of new first floor and

Woodthorpe pitch roof residential extension
forming two flats - Revised drawing
received 15.06.2018, noise and
odour assessments received.

At
501 15 Lowgates
Staveley Chesterfield S43 3TT

For
Mr Yakup and U Akyuz and Baris

CHE/18/00630/RET Rother Timber patio cover over decking UP 08/02/2019
At

2407 18 Harehill Road
Grangewood Chesterfield
S40 2JA

For
Mr Noel Marsh

CHE/18/00695/FUL Dunston Construction of new 3 bedroom CP 07/02/2019
detached house to land at side of
45 Wythburn Road - Revised
information received 22.11.18 and
as agreed on 31.01.19

At
313 45 Wythburn Road
Newbold Chesterfield S41 8DP

For
Mrs J Quinn

CHE/18/00736/FUL Hasland Rear single storey flat roof CP 26/02/2019
extension, loft conversion with 3
front facing small dormer windows
and conversion of garage

At
257 Hasland Road
Hasland Chesterfield S41 0AA

For
Mr Liam Gavan

Page 77



Code No Ward
FileNo

CHE/18/00739/LBC Brockwell

1975

CHE/18/00755/RET Walton

279

CHE/18/00781/COU Brockwell

1975

CHE/18/00818/FUL Loundsley
Green
5622

Proposal

Proposed internal alterations to
ground and basement floors to
accommodate new Coroners
Courts. Internal non loadbearing
metal stud partitions erected to
create separation between two
court rooms, and separation
between Coroners accommodation
and third party accommodation.

At
Town Hall Rose Hill
Chesterfield S40 1LP

For
Derbyshire County Council

Retention application - To renew
and extend original garage with
pitched roof - revised drawings rec'd
21/01/2019

At

L Etacq

37 Belvedere Avenue Walton
Chesterfield Derbyshire S40 3HY

For
Mr Christopher McHale

Change of use to accommodate
Coroners Court on part of the
ground floor and basement within
the Town Hall

At
Town Hall Rose Hill
Chesterfield S40 1LP

For
Derbyshire County Council

Erection of front porch

At

14 Carsington Close

Holme Hall Chesterfield S40 4RH

For
Mr and Mrs P and T Barnett

Page 78

Decision

CP

CP

CP

CP

Decision Date

08/02/2019

12/02/2019

08/02/2019

07/02/2019



Code No Ward
FileNo

CHE/18/00823/FUL Hasland

CHE/18/00834/RET West

6573

CHE/18/00837/FUL West

4326

CHE/18/00844/FUL Old
Whittington

934 5467

Proposal

Single storey side/rear extension
At

19 Hampton Street Hasland
Chesterfield S41 OLH

For
Mr David Coleman

Retention of the amendments made
to CHE/14/00141/FUL (two storey
extension to dwelling) to include
reduction in ridge height of
extension, reduction in width of
extension and insertion of 2
additional velux windows in side and
rear

At
76 Storrs Road Chesterfield
Derbyshire S40 3PZ

For
Mr Andrew Barlow

Single storey extension to rear
At

8 Brookfield Avenue
Chesterfield S40 3NX

For
Mr and Mrs Hicken

Installation of temporary QUBE
spray booth and associated works
to the site.

At

Fiat Professional Vanworld
Station Road Old Whittington
Chesterfield S41 9EG

For

Stoneacre

Page 79

Decision

CP

upP

CP

CP

Decision Date

26/02/2019

15/02/2019

20/02/2019

08/02/2019



Code No Ward
FileNo

CHE/18/00865/FUL Dunston

4959

CHE/18/00870/FUL Brimington
North

2980

CHE/18/00873/FUL Brockwell

3532

CHE/18/00875/FUL Walton

5580

CHE/19/00002/FUL Brockwell

182

Proposal

Single storey extension to rear of
existing dwelling together with
widening driveway width to rear
northern site boundary

At
593 Newbold Road Newbold
Chesterfield S41 8AA

For
Mr and Mrs France

Proposed two storey extension to
rear of existing dwelling

At
99 Ringwood Road Brimington
Chesterfield S43 1DF

For
Mr and Mrs Parker

Re-configuration of car park
entrance at Tennyson Avenue,
creation of a new car park access to
east boundary; and re-arrangement
of parking layout.

At

Avenue House Surgery

109 Saltergate
Chesterfield Derbyshire

For
Avenue House and Hasland Partnership

Single Storey Rear Extension

At

2 Stanford Way Walton
Chesterfield Derbyshire S42 7NH

For
Mr Adrian Hall

Extension to front of dwelling
At

12 Oakley Avenue Brockwell
Chesterfield Derbyshire

For
Mr S Randall

Page 80

Decision

CP

CP

REF

CP

CP

Decision Date

20/02/2019

15/02/2019

20/02/2019

20/02/2019

22/02/2019



Code No Ward Proposal Decision Decision Date
FileNo

CHE/19/00003/FUL West Proposed two storey front and side CP 20/02/2019
extension

At

7 Somersall Park Road
Chesterfield
Derbyshire S40 3LD

For
A Holmes

CHE/19/00050/TPO Old Beech (T2) 30% reduction of entire CP 18/02/2019
Whittington  crown and a further 10% reduction
to every other branch below the
original reduction to allow a
secondary level of regrowth

At

3 Ashleigh Close

Old Whittington Chesterfield
Derbyshire S41 9NA

For
Mr Neil Smith

Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Delegated List - Planning Applications

Key to Decisions

Code

AC

AP
APPRET
Cl

CIRNO
CNOCO
CONCOM
CP
CPEOTZ
CPMAZ
CPRE1Z
CPRET
DPC

FDO

GR CLOPUD

GRANT CLUD

GRNTEX
ND

OBJ

oC

oW

PA
PADEM
PD

PR

RAP
RARETZ
RC

REF
RETAP
RETRFZ
RF CLODUP
RTN
S106
SC

SuU

UpP
UPRET
WDN
XXXXXX

Description

Historic

Historic

Application returned to applicant

Called in by secretary of state

Circular 18/84 no objection

Circular 18/84 no objs but conditions
Confirmation Compliance with Conditions
Conditional permission

Conditional Permission Extension of Time
Conditional consent for material amendment
Conditional Permission Vary Conditions
Conditional Approval Retrospective
Discharge of Planning Conditions

Finally Disposed Of

CLOPUD Granted

CLUD Granted

Permission Granted with Exemption

Non Development

Other Council objection

Other Council no obj with comments
Other Council no obj without comments
Prior Notification Approval

Prior Notification Demolition Approve
Found to be Permitted Development
Prior Notification Refusal

Retrospective Application Refused
Retrospective Application Approved
Application Refused

Refused

DO NOT USE

Retrospective Application Refused
CLOPUD Refused

Invalid Application Returned

S106 Approved pending planning obligation
Split decision with conditions

Split decision - approval unconditional
Unconditional permission

Unconditional Approval Retrospective
Withdrawn

Recommendation Pending

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

COMMITTEE/SUB Planning Committee
DATE OF MEETING 11™ MARCH 2019
TITLE DELEGATION
PUBLICITY For Publication
CONTENTS Items approved by the

Development Management and
Conservation Manager under
the following Delegation
references:-

Felling and Pruning of Trees
P100D, P120D, P130D

RECOMMENDATIONS Not applicable
LIST OF BACKGROUND Relevant applications
PAPERS

These are reported to Planning Committee for information only.
Anyone requiring further information on any of the matters
contained in this report should contact:-

Applications to Fell or Prune Trees Steve Perry 345791

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



SECTION 1

APPLICATION TO FELL OR PRUNE TREES

CODE NO DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL TERMS OF DECISION
5
® CHE/19/00050/TPO | The pruning of one Beech tree Consent is granted to the crown reduction of
® reference T2 on the order map for Mr one Beech tree by a maximum of 30%
TPO 4901.05 Smith of 3 Ashleigh Close, Old pruning back to suitable replacement
Whittington. The tree has a large cavity | branches and leaving a well-balanced
18/02/19 on the main stem. crown.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

AGENDA ITEM

APPEALS REPORT

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE
DATE: 11™ MARCH 2019

REPORT BY: DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND
CONSERVATION MANAGER

FOR PUBLICATION

BACKGROUND PAPERS FOR PUBLIC REPORTS

TITLE LOCATION
Non exempt papers on files Development Management
referred to in report Section

Planning Service

Town Hall

Chesterfield

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To inform Members regarding the current status of
appeals being dealt with by the Council.

PAUL STANIFORTH
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT AND CONSERVATION
MANAGER

These are reported to Planning Committee for information only.
Anyone requiring further information on any of the matters
contained in this report should contact Paul Staniforth on 01246
345781.

Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



16 abed

APPEALS

FILE WARD APPELLANT | CASE MEMBER DATE TYPE AND | DECISION
NO. OFFICER REC DATE AND DATE
2/3815 | Holmebrook ward Mr G CHE/18/00027/0OUT — | Officer 05/09/18 | Written
Fountain Dwelling at 21a Walton | delegation Reps
Crescent
Refusal
2/1932 | St Leonards ward Mr K Hearn CHE/18/00225/FUL — | Planning 04/01/19 | Written
5 No dwellings on land | Committee Reps
at Chesterfield Cattery,
Crow Lane.
Refusal
2/4072 | Dunston ward Mr and Mrs CHE/18/00550/FUL — | Officer 05/02/19 | Written
Heppenstall Manage at Dunston delegation Reps
Hole Farm, Dunston
Road.
Refusal
2/1908 | Lowgates and Samantha CHE/18/00807/TPO — | Officer 07/02/19 | Written
Woodthorpe ward Asquith Felling of Ash Tree at 9 | delegation Reps
Norbriggs Road.
Refusal
2/1903 | Brimington South Frank CHE/18/00532/0OUT — | Planning 20/2/19 | Public
ward Sissons Outline for Residential | Committee Inquiry

Development of 150
dwellings on land west
of Northmoor View,
Brimington.

Refusal




This page is intentionally left blank



FOR PUBLICATION Agenda ltem 9

ENFORCEMENT REPORT

MEETING: PLANNING COMMITTEE

DATE: 11™ MARCH 2019

REPORT BY: LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND REGULATORY LAW MANAGER
DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT & CONSERVATION MANAGER

WARD: As listed in the report

FOR PUBLICATION BACKGROUND PAPERS
TITLE: D255 and Non-exempt LOCATION: LEGAL SERVICES
papers (if any) on relevant files

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To update members, and get further authority, on formal enforcement.

2.0 BACKGROUND

2.1 The table summarises formal planning enforcement by the Council.

3.0 INFORMAL ACTION

3.1 Formal enforcement is a last resort, with most planning problems resolved
without formal action (in accordance with government guidance). More
information on informal enforcement is available from the Planning Service.

40 MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THE TABLE

4.1 A summary of the main types of planning enforcement action available to the
Council and penalties for non compliance is available from Legal Services.

5.0 RECOMMENDATION

5.1 That the report be noted.

GERARD ROGERS PAUL STANIFORTH
LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
REGULATORY LAW MANAGER & CONSERVATION MANAGER

Further information on this report from Gerard Rogers, Legal Services
Tel 01246 345310 or email gerard.rogers@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 93



ENFORCEMENT REPORT

27 February 2019

Enforcements currently Authorised: 7
Address Authorised  Breach CHE/ Issued Effective Comply Notes update  Ward
days from days to issue days to (-) /from days to (-) /from last update
Enforcement Notice Total currently Authorised: 5  Authorised to Issue Average: 91 days
Station Lane 03/04/18 importation of 03/07/18 08/08/18 08/08/19 Issued. In effect-no [ BHW
331 materials - creation 91 204 161 appeal. Application 03/07/18
of hard surfacing anticipated
Station Lane 03/04/18 importation of 03/07/18 08/08/18 08/08/19 Issued. In effect-no [
331 materials - industrial 91 204 161 appeal. Application 03/07/18
use anticipated
Tapton View 47 24/04/17 unauthorised 16/00648 Application for SH
Road 675 extension retention dismissed on 15/01/18
appeal. Application for
Y changes to extension
g CHE/17/00827/FUL
@ approved, but
L unauthorised

Details at 27 February 2019

extension not
removed. Instructed.



Address

Walton Works

G6 abed

York Street 2

Authorised

days from

27/06/16

976

09/10/17

507

Breach CHE/ Issued Effective Comply

days to issue days to (-) /from days to (-) /from

use for war and
horror style games

conversion and 17/00800/FUL
extension of roof
space

Notes

update

last update

Cease war and horror
style games at
weekends and after
18:00 hours, and
pyrotechnics at any
time. 12/12/16
Committee approval
for Section 106
planning obligation to
regulate unauthorised
use. In contact with
operator to conclude
agreement.

Flat conversion
approved 03/04/18,
condition requiring
removal of balcony,
canopy, french
windows appealed, but
dismissed 18/12/18.
Further enforcement if
not now comply.

]

04/04/18

[
19/12/18

Ward

Wa

Ha

Stop Notice
Walton Works

Details at 27 February 2019

27/06/16

976

Total currently Authorised: 1  Authorised to Issue Average:

use for war and
horror style games
of game play

days

See notes for
Enforcement Notice.

[
03/03/17

Wa



Address Authorised  Breach CHE/ Issued Effective Comply  Notes update  Ward

days from daystoissue  daysto (-) ffrom days to (-) ffrom last update
TPO Prosecution Total currently Authorised: 1 Authorised to Issue Average: days
Ringwood 4 19/11/18 Unauthorised felling Felling of 2 TPO trees.
Meadows 101 of/damage to 2 TPO In court 04/03/19. 27/02/19
trees

Action authorised by Committee except Breach of Condition, Planning Contravention,Section 215 Notices, Advertisement Discontinuance, prosecutions and urgent action which
are authorised by officers

Key to Ward abbreviations: BNW Barrow Hill and New Whittingtone BN Brimington North « BS Brimington South « B Brockwell « D Dunston « Ha Hasland ¢« Hb Holmebrook « Hi
Hollingwood and Inkersall « L Linacre * LG Loundsley Green « LW Lowgates and Woodthorpe ¢« MP Middlecroft and Poolsbrook « Mo Moor « N Newbold ¢« OW Old Whittington ¢ R
Rother » SH St Helens ¢ SL St Leonards « Wa Walton « We West

SJP - single justice procedure: procecutions dealt with by the Magistrates Court on paper without a hearing in open court.

96 abed

Details at 27 February 2019



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Planning Committee
	4 Applications for Planning Permission - Plans Determined by the Committee
	DETERMINATION -INDEX
	CHE1800772 FUL - New Queen St -11.03.2019
	CHE1800772FUL - PLAN - NEW QUEEN STREET

	5 Building Regulations (P880D)
	Delegated - Bldg Regs List - 11.03.2019

	6 Applications for Planning Permission - Plans Determined by the Development Management and Conservation Manager (P140D)
	Delegated - Planning List - 27.02.19 - Word
	DELEGATED - PLANNING - KEY TO PLANNING

	7 Applications to Fell or Prune Trees (P620D)
	Delegated - Tree List - 11.03.2019

	8 Appeals Report (P000)
	APPEALS REPORT - 11.03.2019

	9 Enforcement Report (P410)



